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Chartered Accountants
Independent Aunditor’s Report

To the Members of Fldeco Sohna Projects Limited
Report un the Slandalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone [financial stalements of Eldeco Sohna Projects
Limiled (“the Company”), which comprise the balance shoel as al 31 March 2016, the statement of
profit and loss and the cash flow statement for the vear then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information,

Management’s Hesponsibility for the Standalone Finaneial Statements

The Compuny's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section |34{5) of the
Companics Act, 2013 (“the Act™) with respeet to the preparation and presentation ol these standalone
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the [inancial position, financial performance and
cash [lows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles penerally accepted in India,
including the Accounting Standards specificd under Section 133 of the Ael, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adeguate
aecounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the asscis of the
Company and lor preventing and delecting [rauds and other irregularitios; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
desipn, implementation and mainlenance of adequale internal (nancial controls, that were operating
cllectively for cnsuring the accuracy and completencss of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free [rom
malerial misstatement, whether due 1o fravd or crror.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Cur responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statcments based on our
audit, We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
L1310 of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirciments and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasenable assurance about whether the financial statements are free fram
material misstatement.

Anoandit involves performing procedurcs o obtain audit evidence aboul the amounts and the
disclosuras in the financial statements, The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
o Graud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial contal
relevant to the Company’s preparation of the [inancial statcments thal give a true and fair view in
arder to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but nol for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on whether the Company has in place an adequate internal financial controls
svatem over Tinancial reporting and the operating cffecliveness of such controls. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting cstimates made by the Company’s Dircetors, as well as cvalualing the overall presentation
of the financial statements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate (v provide a basis

for UE%@I inion on the standalone financial statements,
e :
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Opinion

Tn wur opinien and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given (o us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and Fair view in conformity with the accounting principles general Iy accepted
in India, of the statc of allairs of the Company as at 31 March 2016 and its loss and its cash flows for
the vear ended on that dale.

Heport on Other Legal and Regulatory Requiremenis

L.

2

fa)

(b}

(c}

{l)

fe)

(0

{a)

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order™) issued by the Central
Goverument of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Acl, we give in the
Annexure A statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, o the extent
apphcable.

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that;

we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

in our opinion proper hooks of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our cxamination of those books:

the bulance sheet, the stalement of profit and loss and the cash Qow statement dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

in our cpinion, the aforesaid standalone [inancial statements comply with the Accounting
standards specilied under Scetion 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014,

on the hasis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2016
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the dircelors is disqualified as on 31
March 2016 from being appointed as a dircctor in lerms of Section 164 (2) of the Act:

with respect to adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate reporl in
“Annexure B

witli respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with

Bule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our apinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  the Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations, il any, on iis financial
position in its financial statements ;

i, the Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounling
standards, for material foreseeable losses, if applicable, on long-lerm contracts
including derivalive contracts; and

. As informed to us, there is no amount required to be transferred o the Investar
Fducation and Protection Fund (o the Company.

For Bhala & Bhala
Chartered Accountants

August 09, 2016, New Dellu



Annexure A to the Independent Auditors' Report

[n respect of the Annexure referred to in the paragraph 1 of our report to the Members of Eldeco Sohna
Projects Limited (“the company) for the year ended Murch 31, 2016, we report that:

(1)

(i)

(iii)
(v}

(v}
(vi)

(Wil

(viii)

{ix)

(%)

{x1)

(@) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including guantitative
details and situation of all [xed assets.

(b} The Fixed Assets have been physically verified by the management at the yvear-cnd, We are
mformed that no material discrepancies have been noticed by (he management on such verification
as compared wilh (he records of fixed assets maintained by the Company,

(a} As explained to us, inventories (includes Land) have been physically verified during the vear by
the mandgement at reasonable intervals.

(B In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the procedures of
physical verification of inventories followed by the management are reasonable and adequate iu
relation o the size of the company and the natire of its business,

{¢) In our opinion and on the basis of our examination af the records, the Company is generally
niaintaining proper records of its inventories, No material discrepancy was noticed on physical
verification of stocks by the management as compared to book records.

Dwiring the cwrrent year, the company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to partics
covered in the register required Lo be maintained under Section 189 of the Act.

[t ayr opinion and according o the Information and explanation given lo us, the company does nat
have any Lransaction to whicl the provisions of Scetion 185 & 186 of the act apply.

The company has not acecpled any deposits from the public,

The ceniral government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section L4B{ 1} of
the Act, for any of the products or services rendered by the company.

According te the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examigation of
the records of the Company, amounts deducted! acerued in the books of account in respect of
undisputed statulory dues including provident fund, income-lax, sales tax, value added lax, duty of
customs, service lax, cess and other material statutory dues have been resularly deposited
during the year by the Company with the appropriate autharities. As explained (o us, the Company
did not have any dues onaccount of cmployees’ state insurance and duty of excise.

According 1o the information and explanations given (o us, no undisputed amounts payable
in respeet of provident fund, income tax, sales tax, value added fax, duty ol customs,
scrvice Lux, cess and other material statutory dues were in arrcars as at 31 March 2016 for a
period ol more than six months from the date they became payable,

The company does not have any loans or borrowings from any financial institution, banks,
povernment or debenture holders during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(viii) of the
order i3 nol applicable,

The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) and term loans during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(ix)
ol the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the
Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported
during the course of our audit.

According o the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the company has not paid/provided for managerial
remuneration during the year, Hence provisions of Scction 197 of the act are not applicable.




(xii}  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given 1o us, the Company is not a
Nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.
{xil)  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the

records of the Company, there is no transaction with related party during the year, hence provisions
of Section 177 & 188 of the act are nol applicable.

{xiv)  According Lo the information and explanations give 1o us and based on our examination of the

records of the Company, the Company has net made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.

{x¥)  According to the information and explanations given o us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions wiih directors or
persons conneeled with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

(xvi)  The Company is nol required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act
1534,

o Bhala & Bhala
Chartered Accountants

%
Manoj Jain

(Partne)
bembership Number: 533134

August 09, 2016, New Delhi




Annexure B to the Independent Auditor’s Report
Report on the Internal Financial Control under Clause (i) of Sub-scction 3 of Section 143 of the
Companics Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have aodited the internal financial control over financial reporting of Eldeco Sohna Projecls Limited
(“the Company”™) as of 31" Mareh, 2016 in conjunction with our audit o standalone tinancial statements of
the company for the year ¢nded on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

Ihe Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal fnancial controls
hased on the indernal control over financial reporting eriteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal TFinancial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartercd Accountants of India (‘ICAI™). These
responsibilities inelude the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate intemal financial conlrolks
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficicut conduct of its business, including
adherence to company’s pulicies, the safeguarding ol its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
vrrors, the accuracy and completencss of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
Finaneial informalion, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Respongibilicy

Our responsibilily is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
Reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audil in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls ever Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by 1CAl and deemed o be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act. 2013, to the
extenl apphicable w an audit of inteenal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Intemal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, Those Standards and  the
(riidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and Perform the audil o
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and il such controls operated effectively in all Material respocts,

Chir audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporling and their operating effectiveness. Qur audit of internal
[inancial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over [nancial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating cffecliveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedurcs selected
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
tinancial statements. whether due to fraud or crror,

We believe that the audil evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
Cur audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Finaneial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is 4 process desi gned o provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliabilily of financial roporling and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1)
pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and Fairly reflect the (ransactions
and dispositions of the assets of the company: (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to pormil preparation of financial statements in accordance with gencrally accepted
aceounting principles, and that receipls and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance
with authorisations of management and directurs of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
J't:gzlrdj;_i'fg_'ffhaﬁélft_fﬁ_'t%\:&_‘lr timely detection of unanthorised acquisition, usc, or disposition of the company's
a&ﬁ(:[hl.’:l]i};i.if could have's material effeet on the financial statements.
[ | NEAY




[nherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including (he
possibilily of collusion or inproper management overtide of controls, material misstatements due lo error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the intemal financial controls
over [inancial reporting to lulure periods are subject to the risk that the internal finaneial control aver
financial reporting may become inadequate because of chanpes in conditions, or that the degres of
compliance with the policics or provedures may deteriorate,

{}pinion

[t our opinian, the Company has, in all matetial respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over tinancial reporting were uperating
clfeetively as at 31 March 2016, based on the internal contral over financial reporting criferia
established by the Company considering the esscntial components of internal contral stated in the
Guidunee Note on Audit of Inlemal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issucd by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

For Bhala & Bhala
Chartered Accountants
Fitm Registration WNumber: 021008

(l’mlncri\ ;
M’mnhcrshfp’kumher: 833134

August 09, 2016, New Delhi



ELDECO SO0 IMNA PROIECTS LIMITED

Balance Shect as ar March 31, 2016
[CIN: T45200D L2006 PLC153050]

Particulars MNote Figures ag at the cod of Figures au at the end of
WS MNew current reporting pedoed | previous reporting peciod
I |Equity and Liabilincs:
13 |Shurcholder’s Funds
- Shire Captal 21 AL IED 00 GO0 AR)
Reaorves and Swnlus 22 (2E88,125) (19,361 4655
2} |Mon-Curecnt Lialilities
- Lsryr Teren Bocrawings 3 1156, 216,181 G718 181
3 |Corrent Liabilitdes
Orthor Carrent Taalwlities 24 1,703,052 560 TR, AR D0
“T'otal 2.976,362.616 2,320.353,801
II. JAcceis:
10 [Nun-Current Assets
el Assets
Tangible Ascets AT 040, 845 246,627
Dieferted Tax Assor 14,335,243 2308527
#y |Current Askews
Traject i Progress 2 2,883,023 948 230 400,71
Cash and Cash Douivalents il A0, L8670 G0,692,051
- Shurl Terma Loans and Advances 2.8 45,498,112 20134474
- Crher Cucterl Assels 2.9 1,829,755 Las1005
Total 2.976,362,616 2,320,353,801 |
Significant Accounting Policies
and Motes on Acconnts 1
TH 3

As per our report of even date artached
For Bhala & Bhala,
Charicred Accountants

Manoj fai
(Parmer
Membership Number: 333134

Aungust 19, 2006, Now Thelhi

For and on Bohalf of the Boand
Fot Eldeco Sohoa Projeors Limited

f?r "3‘*‘?\.
ol

'P';Ev;g Arvind Gupta
(Drirecton)
TIPS 05179513

L
o
>t

Saﬂiﬁ}'- Eumar Singh
(Dizector)
DIM: (13335806




EILTIECO SOHNA PROJECTS LIMITED

Profit and Loss Statement for the year ending 3lst Marceh, 2006
[CIN: U45200 L2006 71.C153050]

Figur&s; for the end of

Figures for the end of

Particulars Mote Ma. ; : : 1 :
curteat repocting period | previous reporting perind

Revenue ;
Oriher Tncotne 2.4 L.E55050 - H'}LGE&I&_

Totul Revenue 5,555,055 8,517,200
Lixpenscs:
mznce Costs 211 37434 F75,641%
Ochet Exprenses poH 24,0002 572 313927859
Diepreciation Fapense ah 128420 30,850

Toral Expenses 25118427 31,799,289
Profit /(Loss) before 'Tax (19,563,372) {23,282 083)
Tax Expense
- Chareenr lax a =
- 1eferred l'ax W30, f:-} (7,057,802
Peofit/ {Loss) for the peniod from Continuing Operations {13,526,055) {106,224, 221)
Farning per Equity Share - Basic & Diluted (2.25) {2.70)
Significant Accounting Policies
and MNotes on Accounts 1

283

As per our report of even date attached
Far Bhala & Bhala,

Chartered Accountanes

Iirmn Registratnon MNumber : 0210052

Manoj Jain

{Parmer) \\,,_,l
Membership Numbet: 535134

August 09, 2016, New Delbi

5,
AP

w
Parag Arvind Gupila
{Tivector)
DM 05179315

For and on Behalf of the Board
For Eldecn Sohna Projects Limited

il
Sa;lia}'-Kumat Singh
{DHrecior)
DTN 03335806




ELDECO SOHINA PROJECTS LIMITED

Cash Flow Statcment for the period ending March 31, 2016

[CIN: L4500 L2006 PLCIRI05I]

Figuees for corecot

Figures for previous

Particolars . reporiing peod repuotting period
Cash Mlow from Operating Activitics:
Net Probr £ (1oss) before Tax 19,563,372 (23,2RA4007)
Adiasiinents fog
Lleprectation 153420 AC1LBA0
Crperating Profic Before Working Capital Changes (19,404,952) _ . {23,25133&_;1
{In-c"casc::l S enrease in I"L'c:'jl:cl. 1 Prigress (632,593,140 {4&3_,‘5'.’!:];?4-':‘}
- {Increase) / Decrease i Loan & Advinues (25, 013.638) 17315710
- Mngrense § Dectesse dn Odwer Current Azzcts (ZVR6E) RaAT0E1T
Increaze /S (Decrease) 10 Curvend Liabilives 162,325 470 (5717 4504082 48022 204
Cash Generated from Operations (R36,855,0033) {HI L5
Less- Direct Taxes Pad
Met Cash Flow from Operating Activitics {336,855,033) {50,844, 510h
Caszh Flow from Investing Activities
Pisrchase of Flaed Assels ARZ A3
Mot Cash Flow from Investing Activities [B52,639 (AN3,67U
Cash Flow lrom Fliuancing Activitics
- Incroase w Long ' Lorm Borrrswing SO7 Z00_ GO0 {30,000, D00y
MNet Cash Flow from Financing Activities SO 0,000
Met Increase [/ {'Dtr.rr.-aﬁ&} it Cash & Cash Equivalents {30,57,672) {1,048 18
Add: Opendte Balence of Cash & Cash Fguvalents GILAD2 351 161,740,532
Total: 184 679 _ﬁ_lln,ﬁ'::'}.'.,,"] ‘:ui_r
Closing Balance of Cash & Cash Eguivalents 3,184,679 G697 331

Diiffercoce

Mote:

i1 'l he ahore Cash Flow Suatemenl s prepered undet the iadivect methad a3 ser our in the Accounting Srandand - 3,

em Cash Flow Statcment tsaed by the [TAL

As per our report of even date attached
For Bhala & Bhala,

Chariered Accountants

T Beplsreanon Mumber o (210051

Manoj Jain
Membershipy Number: 535134

Auguost 09, 2006, New Delhi

};f""br\_-

I}:\ir' ; ﬂwfntlﬁpta

{Dircector)
DIMN: 05179313

For and on Behalf of the Boacd
For Eldeco Sohna Projects Limited

Sam] a}m

{Drivector)
Xz D3355806
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1.2

Netes to Financial Statements for the year ended 317 March, 2016

(All Amounts are in Bupees)
BACKGROUND

Fldeco Sohna Projects Limited was incorporated on (/082006 and 15 a Sulsidiary
Cotmpany of Eldeco Infrastructute & Propertics Limited. The Company’s registered
office 15 situated at New Delbi. The Company 1s principally involved m business of
development of infegraled lown which ncludes the constuction and sale of
restdential cumn cotnmercial properties at Village Sohna, Bector 2 of Sohna, Distrier
Crutpaon.

SIGNTFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Accounting

‘Lhe Company prepares its accounts under Historieal Cost Comrvention as a going
concern and reangnmives income and expenditure on an accrual basis, The accounts
have been prepared 1o comply i all material aspects with the applicable accounting
principles in India, the applicable mandatory accounting standards dssued by the
LCAT and the relevant provisions of the Compantes Act, 2013,

Revenue Recognition

In accordance with the Accounting Standard-7 on Construction Contracts and
€ pidesie ek an ___La-mm;.-;y'ggg _}‘g};‘ Read Esrate Transadons tssued 11}' The Instiate of
Charrered Accountants of India, the toral sale consideration as per the duly execuated
agreement o sell 15 recogmized as revenue based on the percentage of actual project
costs incurred thereon 1o tolal estmared project cost, subject to the development
cost heurred being 23 per cent or more of the total estmated development cost. The
culitiiates of the salealle area and costs are rovicwed }_‘Jn_'l"l: :dic:ﬂ]}-‘ and efTect of Ay
changes 1 such estimates 15 recognized in the period such changes are determined.
However, when the total project cosl iz estimated to exceed total revenues fram the
PT{_}jL:L'.T, the loss s rn;_'una-.'_‘_l'ﬂ.i'z.cd j:rmnediﬂl:ﬂljr.

Accordingly sinee the project has not crossed the threshold limir as speatied above,
revenue has not been re.c.ogﬂjz::.d amd the URPURSCS ineorred wll dace are l‘:-::ing shicwen
as project in progress. Similarly the moncy received frotn the sale of the under
construction units is being shown under other current liahilities under the head of
"Advances from Costomers'

Project in Progress

Project 1o progress 1s valed ar lower of cost or net realizable value. Project m
progress includes cost of land, acquisition expenses, construction costs, borrowing
costs  capitalived and  olher  expenditore  directly  artnbutable  to  the
constructon/ development of the project.




1.4.
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1.6.

1.7.

LA,

Fixed Assets

Fixed assets are smted at acquisiiion cost less accomwlared depreciation.  Cost
meludes inward froght, duties, iaxes and mcidental expenses relared o acquisition
and installation incurred up to the date of commissioning of the assel. Fized assets
undet consitucton, advances paid rowatds acquisition of fized assets and cost of
assels not ready to use before the year end are classified as capital work in progress.

Depreciation
nctpruciuli:'m ol [xed assets 1s o roided on straight e method ac the rates and n
the tmanner prescribed in Schedule 1] of the Companies Act, 20173,

Buortowing Cost

As per Accounting Standard-16, borrowing cosls that are atuwibutable to the
wequisition or construction of qualifying assets are considered as part of the cost of
such assets. A qualifiing asset 15 one thal necessarily takes substantial perod of nme
to et ready for its intended use, All other bortowing costs are charged 1o the profit
ard loss wccount as mearred.

Inventory
Tovenrones are clusstfied and valued as nodes:

Foaw materals represent cost of consouction martenal and are valued al lower of cost
and ner realzable value,

Tand and }_:.]mﬁ oither than area transferred o constructed 1_:1‘0}‘}&rL'leEK}:|_toj.ect work In
progress al the commencement of construction are valued ar lower of cost and net
realizable value. Costinchudes land (including development rights) acquisition cost,
borrowing cost, internal development costs and external development charges.

Troject work in progress includes the cost of land (ncluding development rights and
land  umder agroemonts Lo pm‘chasej, mternal t]m-'r_'lt.'apmum cosls, cxlernal
d::‘.-c]npmunl c1'1urgcs, construction costy, overhewds, l]t:m'}willg COSLC, 1:]45'.“7-%.'].-,3i:,q:!.lv.",j:tt,.“r
construction materials, and is valued at lower of cost/ estmared cost and net
tealisable walue, Dlevelopment rights tepresents amount paid under agreement ro
purchase land/development righis and borrowing: cost mncurred by the Company 1o
acquire irrcvocable and exclusive licenses/developmoent rights in idenuified land.

I'axes on Income

(lurrent Income Tax Dxpense 15 measured and recognized at the amount expected to
be paid 1n respect of taxable income o the tax authorities in accordance with the
Income Tax Act, 1961 and he same is revised with the assessment order passed by
the aurhority. .

Tax effect of all uming differences are TL‘.EU?':_?"I'I{'/,CL{ as defetred wax ﬂSSﬁtf‘rhabﬂir}",
Deferred tax asset is recognized for all deductible timing differences and carmed
{orward to the extent there is reasomable cercamty that sufficient fumre taxable
meome will be available agamse which such deferved tax asset can be tealteed.




1.9.

Dicforred fax wssel pettamning 1o utabsotbed loss / depreciation, 1s recogmized only to
the extent that there 1s virmial certamty of realizanon based on expected profitabiiny
1 the futute as estimated by the Company. Deferred raxe asser and Hability s
lnE'.ﬂ,S'LIEE'.d art t]"l(': TAX TAres fi'l}]T 1151\-"'..‘ breen ll_‘j'l}lL"I'L‘d. or ﬁtll].‘\"[iﬂ-.l.li"rul_'!: Cﬂilﬂl.ﬂd I."_'!." 1!']L'
halance sheet daie:

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Continpent Assets

A proadsion 15 1'L'.r::ngniir.{.:d whett the Comprany has a present oblialion s a result of a
past event, when 1t iz probable thal an codlow of resources embodying econotmic
lienefits will be required to serde the obligation and reliable estimate can be made of
the amount of the oblipaton. A contingent Hability s 1'(t{:r)g11ixittl whoete there 15 a
possible obligation or a present ohligation that may, but probably will nok, require an
omtflow of resources., f:mllingun L Assels are neidwr aceouneed nor disclosed,




ELDECO SOHNA PROJICLS LIMUIG
WO LS ACCOINTS
JCTIN: TT4R2000T 2066 T.CIR050]

NOTE (Amonnt in BsJ)
O, PARTICULARS B JLO3.2016 JLO3.2015
2.1 Shure Capital :

Authorized Share Capital:

G000 000 Bauety Shares of Re1i/- each G, 00,00 e, 00 000

lssued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital:

SN0 Mepily Shares of Bs 10/~ each hully paid vp G, LRI 0R) A AT

Par Value of Fach Sharc /- 10/-

The reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding and the amount of share capital as at March 31, 2016

and March 31, 2015 ds set out below:

Particulacs Muinber Muinlwer
o of Shates Curstanding in the bepinning RAEANEN (000
Shates issued ducinp the vear - -
o, of Shares Choestanding at theend e LI ORI O, 00 00

Sharcholding Pattern as o 31.03.2016 is as follows:

All the above Equity Shares are held by the Holding Company —M /s Bldcoo Infrustruciore & Properties
Limited as 5999994 Equity sharcs in its Own name & 6 Eouity shures in the namme of s Wominees.

2.7 Reserves and Surplus :
Profit & Loss A/c- Opening Balance

Akl Profit SToss) during the vear

Closing Balanee

23 Lony Tenn Borrowings :
Ln-Secuted Loans
ideco Jalamdbar Properdes Private Limited (Sister Concern)
Fldeco Infrasiraciure & Propertics Ltd (Haolding Company)

24 Dbt Corrend Tiahilities :
Current matudies of Long Tenm Borroswings
- Debeniures-MNon Convertible (20C105)
- Taoun Trom HDEC Led
Secority Deposits

Expenses Pavable

EIPL Manapoment | fees

LEPL Inreeest Pavalile on smoun) received

L PPL~Lnterest Payabie onatmound received

|oterest Acemae] ol ool Toe oo Mon-Convertible Debentures
| ¥oiiess amd Taxes- Tavalile

Sundry Creditors

Aalvance received from Customies

{19,361 4617, (3,137,218)
13.526,655) (16,274 371)
(32,888,125) (19,361,469)
B DG, LO0) 2
356,215,151 (TR E]
1,186,218,181 679,018,181
- 360,000,300
1055 054 545,401 555
5,847 545 262,893
524,794 67,472
21,505,176 14,246,574
241,001,296 140,508,101
28487,213 :
7 669458
18,200,640 13,574,376
34,919,030 4020,676
695471438 463546 54
1,763,032,560 1,600,697,090
—43
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NECYIE
MO

{Amount in Bs.)
PARTICTILARS 31052016 31.03.2015

#2301 The Laan from [TDFC Tid is secuzed by First Equirable Martpape of residental project lind "Lildeca Sobia”,
admcasuring 1322 ueres, Iocated at Villape Sohna, Scoros 2 of Sahoa, Districr Gungron, | sreans with constuction
thereon, present and hotore,

H2.3.2 Lixtension o Firsl Fguilghle Mortpape of residential projoct land "Lldeeo Uropia”, admeasunop 1822 acres,
lercared w Secior 934, Moida, with constmueton thereon, prescar and furre,

#2.3.3 Latension of First Fapdiglhle Mortmee of "Fldeces Esuate Ooe” project land adimeasusing 12111 acres, localed
at Secror 40, Main T Farnal Road, Opposite Babbarpur 3andi, Panipat, Hagrana with consuvctdon thereon, present
aned Futiare

23 Lamension of it Pad-Passu Charge on the "Fldeco Amantran” project land admeasueing 11,38 acres, localed
at Secror 1149, Nonda, [iar Pradesh with eonswacdon thereon, present and future,

4235 Fxiension of First Equitable Maortpape of "Lidece Lstate One” project Tand admeasanng 099 acres, locared at
Village Bhattian, Lodhiana falandbar GF Read, Ladbiana, Punphowith consinuion thereon, presenl and G,

4234 6 Faiension of Fiest Equirgble Mostgape of "Lldeco County” proqeet Tand admeasuring 63215 acres, Jocated at
Secior 19, (5.T, Farnal Road, Sonipar, Larpana with construetion thereon, presenl and Dalare:

23,7 BExtension of Charge on office promises admeasenng 16230 sqii located al 201-212, Znd Floor, Splender
Forom, |asola vihar Mo | Jelhi.

2 3.3 Tersonal Guarantoe of M Panka) Bajai

#2359 Corporate Guarantee of LIPL,

#2300 Any other security of hipher or cquivalent amovnt a3 may be accoptable to U2 so o matatam the said
[oosn-Assei-Covet at a minimum of 200 times the prncipals outstinding af all Hmes.

2.6 Project in propress

Tand ¥ 1,2644031,149 1,564,031 149
Tand development and othor expenscs © 1,518,002 o BiE5, 390 A5
Eigcider siorsaned sl amnsniing b R 87085527 - Fe it o ited &

: e
et fawr);

2.583,023,48 2.229,430,79%

#1, Closing W1 as on March 31, 2006 represents 13.22 acres of Land at Sohna amountng toRe 156,40 Crotes.

2 '1he Company has gven s inanoveable properdes a5 and by way of catension of Hrst mortpape as sceurity for the
Construciion Loan not exceeding Rs. 73 Urotes sanctoned by the HDUC Bank Ltd 'LThe immeveable property
comtsls of Tand admeasoring 13,22 acres simated at Scc-2, Villsge Sohoa, Istact Guargaon in the Smte of Harpana
tragether with all buildings: and stwetuges thereon, An mtmaton haes Deen filed wath ROC regading the chape
ellecting trom 0302 2014 on 10032014,

#3, 'Lhe Company has iven il imtnoveable properiies as and by way of extension of frst modtyage as security for the
Comstrizztion Tasan ool exceeding R, 60 Crores sanetioned by the HDEC Bank Led, The immoveable propesty
gonstsls of Tand adrmeasuting 1322 actes sitnated at See. 2, Willape Sohia, Distier Curgaon o the Stare of Harpana
logether with all buildings and stuctoees thereon, Ao intmaton has been fled with ROC meganding the chasge
effecing {rom 01102014 on 30h10.20141.

#4. 1he Company has given the security of its bnmovable propertics as and by way of cxrenzsion ot first equitable
mortgage Tor the construction fnance loan nor excecding s, AG Croses saactioped by HIDVC Lid, to s Holding
Company M/s Eldeco Infrastmctsee and Propeties Limited, The immoveable proporty coasists of Land admeasuring
1322 acres situated at Sec, 2, Villape Sohna, Distict Corpgaon in the same of | livvana together wath afl buildings and
sttuctures, prescnt and futore, thereon, An fodmation regarding the chanee effecting frotm 13102005 has heon filod
with BOMC a5 oo 100112005,




MN¥TH
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{Amount in Ks.}
PARTICULARS 310320106 31052015

28

20

210

#5. T'he Company has steen its inmoveshle properiies a5 and by way of extension of first imorigage as security lor the
Corstruciion Toan aot cxcecding Wy, 45 Crores sanctioned by the TIIFE Bank Tid The wuneveable property
consiste of Land admeasurng 13.22 acres sunated ar Sec-2, Villige Sohna, Disder Guegacn in the Smate of Llayana
ingether with all banldings and siructores thercon, Sn nfimutton has been fled wath ROC reparding the charge
effecing from 28122015 o0 23,01 2016,

6. The Company has given the security of its immovable properties «s and by way of cxteasion af test cquurable
tmotlzage for the construction finance loan not cxceeding R 6l Crores sancdoned by LU Led. to irs | lokhing
Crompany M7s 1deeo Infrasiraciute and Propertics Limited. The inunoveable property conssts of Land admuasuring
1322 acpes sihuded al Sec -2, Villape Sohna, IMsndcr Gurgann in the sate of Lareens together with all Dealdings awd
strmctures, present and fotze, thereon. An intirmation regarding the charge effecing from 11012016 has been filed
wiath RO as o 12.01,20L6

? Cush & Cash Equivalents:

Cash-in-1 Tand A452 28,706
Fralarnee With Scheduled Bank in Curmenl Acenant A041,58538 AE 0373

Other bank balznce:
Fiwed deposic
Dhae to matare within 12 months from the reporime daie ¥ 24 435,259 FARAZNT
Lt madiare afler 12 monthe bot before 48 months Gom the reporting dan: LLEEARY 100,000
# fnclndas deposits aggrepating fo B, L2228 100 pledged with the busk againg
Beirk, sacpe i g e

30,184,679 60,692,351
Short Term Loans and Advances
Advances 1o svppher 2375704 14,631 465
Advance to Staft 16,300 23,200
Taz Deducted g Souarce ZAMA 2D 1,120,708
Balance wath Guvertanene Authoricy 16,262,940 4,549 001
46,048,112 20,134,471
(hher Curment Assels
Taterest Acomud bl ool due on Fived Deposit 1,754,534 1502502
Lusueance Prepatd (Siie} 11004 4471
Securty [epusils 164,250 Lo 250
Secumity- Fleciocioy 400,100 20,000
1,820,748 1,551,023
Oiher Incomme
lotorest on Fixed Deposit (7005 dedared Re 3388708070 Fb L LG 842287607 - 2,338,789 B35 035
Lorerest Heceived on Dielayed Pavment 120,266 6,763
Loterest Recetved on TS Recovealile - 44205
Miscellanenus [come Q0000 A0,000
5,555,083 8,517,206.00




MOTE (Aamoomi in Be)
~J0, PARTICULARS 3032016 31032015
. 211 Finuhee Cn_sts S
Bank Charges 1733 153,58
Tnterest on delayed pavment of Seoeice Tix 55,723
Tntetest Paid - 2ARR3
57435 575648
212 Orther Expenses:

Advettsement & Publiciy
Andicoss Temuacration
Books & Pedodicals
Hrokerape & Corntidasion
Fiusiness Teotnoion
Conveunce

Dronesde Travelhng-Sraff
Elecrricitr Charses

Piling lices ;

Treight & Carlage

Giemeral Fapenses Dlise. Expeasc
Insurance Fxpenses

Tiesse Rentr

Temal & Professional Charges
Citfice Lixpoosce

Postape, Courer #& Telerrum
Prrer & Hul

Prepayment Thacount
Printing & Statdonery

Ruies & Taxes

Bepair & Mantenance

Site Exponse

Statf Welfare Lispensas
Svbvennos Scheme

Suncdiy Debir Belunees Wiiien OFF
Telephone Fapenses

11,4584 584

11 TG sE

AL SO0
0] 309
3,804 557 15475356
TIhA1G 500,004
11,419
241487 &1.513
298703 I
16,226 11,728
2,000 -
164,086 35,002
DAZET3 356,00
3,000 :
Ft 272 281,196
1,985 5,353
AB.AAA 47738
L1 e 311,610
175,621 -
7,253 225072
3,154,415 3,008 400
27480 1724500
159,556 JHLEO4
238 3377
1,885,274 -
= R
41,690 445,430
24,002,572 31,392,789




213 Statement of Deterred Tax:

Dieferred Tax Asser on above (@ 30900,

Deferred Tax Assel

Particiulars Amount (Bs.} Aanount (Rs.)
31032016 31.03.2015
Pasiness Tosses ol ALY, 2014215 ta he Carned Torsarnd (19562 964, (22,866,798)
Less: WY of Furninare and Mtures as per Incotoe Tax
Acr less WY as per Companmes Act (DTL) 26,665 25,520
I'estal THfterence {19536, 298) (22,840,977

(6,036,716

7057 402

{6,036,716)

(7,057 862)

¢ T




3.1

3.2

(1)

OTIIER INFORMATION

el of computanon of Tarning Per Share as per the proviswems of Accounting
Stapdard-21 |arning Per Share, 15 as {ollows:
- . Arnurnt (Rs)
Particulars | 31032016 | 31.03.2015

MNet Profit [/ (Loss)  attbutable  to gty (13,526,655) | {1,62,24,221)
Shareholders’

| Weighted  Averuge  Now of  Equty SIIHJ:L*.S: ], (G0 REARAININ

f_}}zf?s'rﬂrlding __ I
Buasic & Diluted BEarning Per Share (Face
Value Rs, 10 each)*

(2.25) |

*¥Note: As there are no porenital cquity shares, the effect thereof has not been shown
as requited by A5 20 on ‘Earning per Share™.

Related Party Disclosure as per Accounting Standand -18, tssued by the 1CAL
{as per management reproscntation)

Namis of Related Paries and Nature of Related Darty Rt'.la,ﬁc.:rwhip:
Holding Company and Fellow Subsidiaries

Holding Company
lildeco Infrasirncmre & Properties Linated (111P])

Fellow Subsidiatics

AT Projects Lamited

A P Utility Services Limited

Adhikar Infrasomocture and Buillders Tamdted
Adhikari Properties Limited

Amazan Infra Realtors Limited
Avmazon Infracon imited

Amaon Real Hstlate Limired

Apallo Infracon Limired

Best View Infracon Linured

Chiranjiv Builders Limited

Eldeco County Limited

Ildeco Cireens Litmied

lildeco Hospuality Limnited

Fldeco SIDCUL Industrial Pask Linmted
Eldeco Townships and Housing Linnted
Ethenic Prijects Privare | amied
Tithemic Real Msiate Privale Limited
Cireen Park Budldwell Limired

C3reen Park [nfracon Linured

=

-




(i)

{iif)

Cireen Park Infrasiractore Limidted

11 Pride Infracon Limited

tdalzad Esmate & Flardware | dmiced
Malesad 'Pmpurf'iur\ [inaed

Mansarover Reallors Limired

Pigeon Infrastructore Limited

Pigeon Properties Timited

S & Buildeon 1amited

Savana Builders Company Limited

Savana Infrasiruetre & Propertes Dimited
Savana Realtors Company amiled

shri Ajinarh Fadldcon 1amited

Sweabhiman Buildiech Limited

Popular Infratech Private Limired
Welcome Infra Developers Private | dmied
Ability Construction Private Linuted

Turbo Real Hetale & Promoters Drrrate Led.

Mars Buildieeh Privace Linmited

Welcome Infrabuild Private 1amited

Hldeco Jalandhar Pﬂ_‘rpl‘.ﬁ'ii_‘ﬁ Privawe Limited
Ethenic Buildwell Privare Lomiced

Cthenic Realinrs Private Limited

Kedamath Buildwell Private Famited

Melak Realrars Private Timired

Shramika Infrastructure Privare Limiced

Key Management Personnel
s haveen Kashrap

Mr. Sanjay Kumar Singh

Mz, Parag Arvind Cupra

Mr Anil Tiwan {Appointed on 31° March, 2015)
- Prabihat Kumar (Appointed on 31% March, 2015)

LS ER

Diirector
Thrector
Iireeror
Independent. Director
Independent Divector

Relatives /Associates of Key Manapement Personael

As none of the relarives/associates of Key

ﬂlEﬂﬂgﬁﬂ]L'UT Pt‘.'l'.‘:i(_}T'lHLfr.‘i AT |"!FL‘I.-"i.T'Ig HT'I:,-'

gignificant influence m the company, no details are oIven.

I._,fr




B. Transactions with (he related parties in the ordinary covrse of bosiness:
Amouit (R}
Particulars 31.03.2016 Transactions 35.03.2015
- during the vear
— HirL: 5
Lo | daunount recerved ) RO 200 000
2. [ Repayment of Loan | ROC0.000(T )
3. | Management I'ce payable 7,952,875{( 1)
|4 | Interest on Loan pavable - B B B
5. | Ourstanding Closing Balance | 21,505 176(Cr.} 14240874z,
Managrmen) Fees o | ]
6. | Questaading Closing Balance  Inicress 241001 256 Cr.) 140 509, 10100+
PEE: Iuistanding (f]oahﬁg Balance —Loan 386,218, 181iCr.} 679,0138,181{Cr.)
PR
1. | Amount recetved S00.000.000:Cr)
2. | lntetest on Loan pavable _ ~ 31,652.43%Cr)
3. "l'_-l'_lltsmm]ing Closing Balanee -~ Loan 828 487 213{(Cr;
| Others - fur Sale of Flats
| Sh. Simranjit Singh Kohli — Relative of 26,41,712 6,940,572 19.51,140
KMP of Holding Company |
She Pankay Bujaj — Ditector of Holding ILET.IMN 4.61.4901 26,005,430
| {otupay - 3
33 Details of Deferred Tax Asscts:
_ Particulars 31.03.2016 | Additions | 31.03.2015
D'I'A created on Business loss 1,43.52 141 60,444,956 H3,07, 185
1)1 ereated on Fized Assets (16,898} (32400 | (B,608) |
DTA 1,43,35,243 60,306,716 #3298 527
3.4  Detail of Amount Paid/ Payable to Statutory Aunditor of the Company:
Amount (Rs.)
[ Patticulats 31.03.2016 | 31.03.2015
- Audit Fees (nchuling Tax Audit Fees) 0,000 SO.000
Iit'.‘.{r.hu]ir'lg .'_L‘;_L'f"\-'if_'l_' Tax for FY 2015-14)
- Remnbursement of Expenses (relating to 16226 11724
filing fees of RO . ' - |
Total 66,226 61,728
V F"Pb fw, - ’b‘_ﬁ'-/f-g
b 'Illll // A




3.5, Accounung Standard—17 on Segment Reporting, issued by the ICAL is not applicable wo
the company as the company is opetaling in single segtuent,

3.6 Balance of lLoans and Advances are subject to confirmation /reconabation from the
tespective partes.
3 Previous year figures have been reprovped and jot rearranged, wherever necessary to

confitm o this vear classifications.

As per our separate report attached
Fur Bhala & Bhala, For and on Behalf of the Board

Chartered Acoountants — For Eldeco Sohna Projects Limiated
Firm Registration Number: i]ilﬂl]SN’f\A

if ; \'I.Lvl'"ﬁ
[ y /!"

; b it @M ).I il {-F /_\II
Manoj == Parag Arvind Gupta Sanjay K Singh

{Partner (Dircctor) (Director)
Membership Number: 533134 DIN: 05179313 DIN: 03355806

August (19, 2016, New Delhi.




Bhala & Bhala

Chartered Accaumtants

Independeat Anditor’s Heport

To the Members of Eldeco Schoa Projects Limited
Report on the Standalone Tinaneial Statemenis

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Eldeco Sohnua Projects
Limited (“the Company™), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March 2017, the slatement of
prodit and loss and the cash Tow statement for the vear then ended, and a summary of signilicant
accounting policies and other explanatory information,

Management’s Responsibilicy for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is reaponsible for the matlers staled i Section 134(3) af the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these standalone
financial statements that give a true and [air view ol the financial position, financial pertormance and
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Accounting Standards specilied under Section 133 of the Act. read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules. 2014, This responsibility alse includes maintenance of adequale
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act tor safesuarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frands and other irrcguolarities; selection and application of
apprapriale accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adeguale internal financial controls, that were uperating
elfeclively for ensuring the accuracy and completencss of the accounting records, relevant to the
L £y i 4 L v £ L [t

material misstatement, whether due to frand oreror.
Aunditor’s Responsibilily

Our responsibility 1s to express an opinion on these standalone (inancial siatements based on our
audil. We have taken into account the provisions of the Aet, the accouniing and auditing standards and
mitllers which are required to be included in the andit report under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules mude thereunder.

We conducted our audit in aceordance with the Standards on Auditing speciticd under Section
FA3CHED of the Act. Those Standardy require that we comply with ethical requirenients and plun and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statenicnis are free from
raterial misstatement.

An audit invalves performing procedures W oblain awdit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the Onuncial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment.
including the assessment ol the risks of malerial misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, In making those risk asscssments, the auditor considers internal financial control
relevant o the Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in
order to design andil procedures il are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion en whether the Company has in place an adequale internal financial conirols
systemn over fnaneial reporting and the operating effectiveness of auch controls. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriatencss of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by the Company’s Dircelors, as well as u»-ﬁltlitLiEgﬁ_e overall presentation

ol the fnancial stalements, W

; . : 5 : . e " PR T . 7
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient an l’rﬁ,] o mle\{?_-:l.\‘l;?rn'l.-'lcle a hasis
for our audit opinicn on the standalone financial statemeonts. & | New Relhi | .|

474-75, Agarwal Millenrium Tower-2, Nelaji Subash Place, Pilampura, Oclh.
Contactus at: +91-11-47666333, Fax o +91-11-47 092805, Websie - www.cabhala.com
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pinion

[n vur opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesald stundalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner 50
required and wive & true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles gencrally acecpied
in India, of the state ol aftaits of the Company as at 31 March 2017 and ils boss and ity cash Tows [or
the vear ended on thal Jate.

Report on Oiher Legal and Regulatory Requirements

|, As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2006 (“the Order™) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11} of section 143 of the Act, we give in the
Annexurs A statement on e matlers specilficd in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent
applicable.

2. Aszrequired by Seetion 43 (3) of the Act. we repart that:

(a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which e the best of our
lenorwledge and belief were necessury [or Lhe purposes ol our audit;

(by  in our opinion proper baoks of account as required by Law have been kept by the Compeany so
Far as it appears feom our examination of those books;

{c) the balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss and the cash fTow statement dealt with by
this Report are in agresment with the books of accounl:

(dy  in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone Goancial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014;

{e)  onthe basis of the willen ermwnw,Lh;‘una received [mm the directors a5 of Al “\."'I']I!Lh 2017

K
f@'ﬂ"; - o

L

IHT\C‘_II LT TECT
March 2017 from bamg appointed as dm,r.,lm i terms ol Section 164 2 of the Acg

{0 with respect to adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting ot the
company and the operaling elTeclhivencss of such controls, relior o our separaie reporl i
“Anncxurc BT

{2)  with respect lo the other matters (0 be meluded o the Auditor’s Beporl i secordance with

Bule | ofthe Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our infermation and according to the explanations given to us:

i the Company has disclosed the impact of pending Hitigations, if any, on s (nanetal
positinn in its financial statements ;

i, the Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounling
standards; for material toreseeable losses, iU applicable, on long-term contracts
including derivalive contracts; and

i, As informed o us, there iz no amount required to be transferred to the lnvestor
Education and Protection Fund (o the Company.
iv.  The Company has provided requisite diselosures in its financial statements as to

helding as well as dealing in specified Bank Motes during the period from 0¥th
MNovember, 20016 1o 30th December, 20016 and 16 so, these are i accordance with the
books ol accounts maintained by the Company,

For Bhala & Bhala
Charered Accountants
Firm Rcaislmtinn MNumber: 0210081

i

Mayank Somani
(Partner) e AdY
Membership Number: 528084 S Avod

August 16, 2017, New Delhi




Annexurce A to the Tndependent Auditors” Report

Tn respect of the Amexure referred to in the paragraph 1 of our report te the Members of Eldeco Sohina
Projects Limited (“the company) for the year ended Mareh 31, 2017, we report that:

(1)

(ii)

(viii)

(ix)

(x)

(xi)

(a) The Company is mainlaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and siluation of all [ixed assers.

(b} The Fixed Assets have been physically verilied by the management at the year-end. We are
informed that no material diserepancics have been noticed by the management on such verifivation
as compared with the records of fixed assets maintained by the Company,

{a) As exaplained 1o us, inventories (includes Land) have been physically veriticd during the year by
the management at reasonable inlervals,

{b) T our opinion and according to the information and explanations given 1o us, the procedures of
physical verification of imventories followed by the management are reasonable and adequate in
relalion {0 the size of the company and the nature of its business,

{2} In our opinion and on the basis of owr cxamination of the records, the Company iz generally
mainlaining proper records of its inventories. No material diserepancy was noticed on physical
verification of slocks by the management as compared to boolk records.

During the cuwitent vear, lhe company has oot granted any loans, secured or unsecured to parties

govered in the register required to be maintained under Section 189 of the Acl.

In our opinion and gecording 1o the Information and explanation given to us, the company does nol
have any transaction to which the provisions of Section 185 & 180 of the act apply.

'T'he company has nol accepted any deposits feom the public.

LW L . H L T H 4 i
the Act, [or any af the praducts or services rendered by the company.
According to the infermation and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, amounts deducted! acerued i the books of account in respedd ol
undisputed stalutory duds including provident fund, income-tax, sales tax, value added tax, duty of
custems, service lax, cess and other material statutory dues have been regularly deposited
during the vear by the Company with the appropriate authorities. As explained o us, the Company
did not have any dues onaccount of emplayees’ sale insweanee and duty of cxeise.

Aceording to the information and explanations given lo us, no undisputed amounts payable
in respecl of provident fund. income tax, sales tax, value added tax, duty of customs,
service lax. cess and olher material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March 2017 for a
period of more than six months (rom the date they became payable.

The company docs not have any loans or borrowings from any Anancial institulion, banks,
governiment or debentwre holders during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(viii) of the
order is not applicable.

The Company did not raise any money by way of nitial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) and term loans during the vear. Accordingly, paragraph 3(ix)
ol the Order is not applicable.

According o the wilommation and explasations given to us, ne nmaterial fraud by the
Company or on the Company by ils officers or emplovees has been noticed or reported
during the course of our audit,

According o the information and cxplanations give to us and based om owr examimabion of
the records of the Company. the company has not paidiprovided [or managerial
remuncration during the vear. Hence provisions of Section 197 of the act are not applicable.




(il)

(xii)

(%iv)

(xv})

(xvi)

In our epinicn and according to the information and cxplanations given to us, the Company is not 4
Nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is nol applicable.

According to the informution and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company is in complivnee with scetion |77 & 18R of the Companies
Act 2013, where applicable; for all transactions with the related parties and the details of relaed
parly transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements ete. as required by the applicable
accounting standards.

According to lhe information and explanations give 1o us and based on ow examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has nol made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully ur partly convertible debentures during the year.

According to the information and cxplanalions aiven to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company. the Company has not entered inlo non-cash wansactions with divcetors or
persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company is not required to be registered under section 435-TA of the Reserve Bank of [ndia Act
1934,

[t Bliala & Bhala
Chartered Accountants
[Firm chistﬂunn Number: 021008N

AR

&?ﬁ,} mc]'« Somani .-.I‘

(Partner)
Membership Number; 528054

Avgust 16, 2017, New Delhi




Anmexure B to the Independent Aunditor’s Repott
Report on the Internal Financial Control under Clausc (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companics Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal lnancial control over financial reporting of Eldeea Sohua Projects Limited
{“the Company”™) as of 31™ March, 2017 in conjunedion with our audit of standalone [inancial stalements off
the company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s managemenl is responaible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on lhe internal contral over financial reporting eriteria established by the Company considering the
cssential components of inicrnal control stated in the Guidance Nole on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Tinancial Reporting issued by the Tustilyte of Charterad Accountants of India ('1CAL ), These
respansibilities melude the design, implementation and maintenance of adequale infernal financial contrnls
that were operating effectively for ensuring (he orderly and efficient conducl of its business, including
adherence to company’s policics, the sategnarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of lrauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the aceouting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required voder the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor’s 12esponsibilily

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
Reporting based on our audil. We conducted our andit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audil of
Internal Financial Controlas over Financial Reporting (the “Guidanee Nole™ and the Standards on Auditing,

extent applicable 10 an andit of internal financial controls, buth applicable 1o an audit of Interaal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and  the
Giuidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirentents and plan and Perforn the audit to
ohtain reasonable assurance aboul whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maimtained and 1t such controls operated effectively in all Malerial respeels.

Our audil invelves performing procedures to oblain audit evidence aboutl the adequacy ol the interal
linancial controls system over Tmangial wporting and (heir operating etfectiveness. (ur audit of internal
financial conlrols ever lnancial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal Onancial controls
over [inangial reporting, assessing the risk that o material weakness exists, and testing and cvalvating the
desizn and operating effectivencss of internal eonteol based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditer’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement ol the
[mancial statements, whether due to fraud or error,

We belisve that the audit evidence we have obtained s sullicient and appropriate 0 provide a basis Tor
Cur audit opinion on the Company’s nternal [inancial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over [nancial reporting 15 a process designed o provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Anancial
statements Tor exlernal purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting priveiples. A
company's internal tinancial control over (naneial reporting includes thase policies and procedures that (1)
pertain to the maintenance of reeords that. in reasonable detail, accurately and Lainly reflect the ransactions
and disposilions of the asscts of the company: (2] provide reasonable assurance that fransactions are
recarded as necessary to permit preparaiion of linancial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and thal reeeipts and expenditures of the company are beinyr made enly in accordance
with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) f’al'n%i'{lt |CE:;-:L':E'|‘1:]I‘.|]|: aAssUrance
regarding prevention or tam::l\ detection of wnauthorized acquisition. use. or d‘l*-p{}b‘]_lll'.m of the company's

gaseta that could have o material elieel on the tinancial statements. " :'_' i [ &f]
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Beeause of the inherent limitations of intermal finaneial contrals over financial reporting, including the
pussibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, matecial misstatements due Lo error
o fraud may vceur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal lnancial controls
over fnancial reporting (o fulure periods are subject to the risk thai the internal financial control ever
financial reporting may become inadequate beeause of changes in conditions, or thal the degree of
compliance with the policies or provedures may deteriorate.

{Ipinion

I vur opinion, the Company has, in all matetial respeets, an adequate inlernal [inancial controls systom
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
elfectively as at 31 March 2017, based on the internal control over fimancial reporting criferia
catahlished by the Company considering the essential components ol internal control stated in the
Cinidance Note on Audit of Iternal Finaneial Controls Over Financial Reporling issued by the Instifule of
Chartered Accountants ol Trdia,

' Bhala & Bhala
Chartered Accountanis
TFirm Registration MNumber: 021008

(Pariner)
Membership Number: 528054

'\.1" T e

August 16, 2017, New Dellu




ELDECO & PROJECTS | ED
Bulance Sheet as at bMurch 31, 2017
[CIN: U45200DL2006121.C153050]

T Fos okt By o S s g - S S S o, (e —

Pasticilis MNote Figures as at .the end of Fig:u.res an at trhe endlat‘
No. Current teporting ptfind Previous reporiing period
I, [Equity :
11 |Sharcholded’s Fonds i
--sliare Capiral 21 a0, 000,000 ALL0,000 i
Reserves and Surphas i {75,584,802) (32,888 125
2 |Nou-Cuorrent Liabilities '
- Long Term Borrowisps 253 1, 335,603,084 L I8G, 218181 |
L
3 Current Liabilities lr:
- Oither Caerent Laailities 24 1,202,749.339 1,763,032,560 i
Total 2,522,767 621 2.976,362.616 :
1. JAssets: !
1) |Mon-Current Asscts !
Fixed Assets i
-Tangible Assets 23 772,884 U4, 846 f
Dieferred ' Assct 33,416,333 14,335,243
2] |Current Asncty
- Project in Progress 106 2,244, 106,632 2RRE023,25
- Trade Beceivalile L B, h46.415 =
Cash and Cash |guivalents 28 31649126 30184 670 |
- Shott Term Loans and Advances 24 35,630,790 46,048,112 §
- Uhther Chrrent Assets 2.1 122,645,457 1,249,788
Total 2.522,767.621 2,976,362,616
Significant Accounting Policies
and Notes on Acconnts 1 !
2&3 |

As per out report of cven date attached

Fot Bhala & Bhala,
Chartered Accountants

DMirin RE;‘;iS[:‘z;inn Murmbrer : 0210081

/Q l.'.kj,-—-' 'f-'.

rL“

Md.yank Somani
{Parter)

Membership Nomber: 528084

Avgnst 16, 2007, New Delhi

2
pet” /
“Puatag Arvind Gupta

(Drirecinr)
DIN: DR179313

l'os and on Behalf of the Boaxd
For Eldeco Sohna Projects Limited

Lt
s A
Saf[imgh

{Dizector)
DHIN: 03355800
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ELDECO SOHNA PROJECTS LIMITETL

Profit and Loss Statement for the vear ending 31zt March, 2017
[CIN: L45200D1.2006PLCI53050]

Figures for the end of

Figures for the end of

Pardculars ™ote Mo, : : 7
cutrenil repordagy petied | previous reporting period
Revenue :
Revenue (tom operadons Z:1 100 B0 92T -
Crther Income 217 3,869,226 3,335,055
Total Revenue 1,043.930,153 5,555,055
Expenses:
Cost of project Z13 L071,412.37 =
Finance Costs 214 1,637 57135
Oither Hxpenses 215 34,083,156 24002572
Depreciation Fxpense 25 230,753 158,420
Total Expenses 1,105,727.921 25,118,427
Profit /{Loss) before Tax (61,777.768) (19,563,372}
Tax Expense
Current Tax - .
- Deferred Tax (LB 9y (6,056,716
Profit/ (Loss) for the period fenm Continuing Operadons {42,696,677) (13,526,655}
Farning per Equity Share - Basic & Diluted (7.12) (2.25)
Significant Accoundog Policies
and Wotes on Accounls 1
283

As per our report of even date attached
For Bhala & Bhala,

Chattered Accountants

Firm Regstration Number : 021008

1\
\, & ‘*5. ‘f‘
ll\J\,// =
Ma}jﬂnk Somani
(Pattner)
Membership Number: 528084

August 16, 2017, Wew Delhi

Yor and on Behalf of the Board
For Eldecn Sohna Projects Limited

ey
“Parag Alw']ﬂtfﬂrupta

(Director)
DIN: 05179313

5. Ky

ol -

S&ﬁiﬁ}; Kumar Singh

{Director)
DIN: 13355806



ELDECO SGHNA PROJOCTS LIMITED
Cash Flow Statement for the period ending March 3, 2017

[CIN: T43200 L2006 LO153051]

Frgures for cuceent

Figrares for previous

Particulars Rs. reporting pedod feparting period

Cash flow from Operating Activities:
Wer Profic / (Lees) before 'Tax a0 (19,563,372
Adpstiments o
Dicpreciation 230,733 1RE 420
Operating Profit Before Workdng Capital Changes (61,547.015) (12,404,952)
- Toerewse) [/ Decrepe in Project in Priogress aaBU17,316 (653,503,140
- (Incresse) S Decresse in Loan & Adsvances 10,417,316 (25,913,638
- {Ineresse) [/ Docrease In Other Current Assels (120,815,649, {27T8.765)
- {Incrense) / Decrease in Trade Recelvable (54,540,415

Dncrease ¢ (Dreceease) in Coreent Liabilities (560,283 2213 86,310,651) 162 335470
Carh Generated from Operations {147,857.660) {536.855,033)
Légs- Drecl 'Tuxes Pated =
MNet Cash Flow ftom Operating Activities (147,857 ,066) (536,865,033)
Cash Flow feom Investing Activilies
Turchase of Fixed fesets (62790
MNet Cash Flow from Investing Activities G2, T a0y (852,639
Cash Tlow from Flnancing Activities
- Increase in Long 'Terrmn Borsowing E49 354,903 ROT 2000000
Met Cash Flow fiom Financing Activitics 149 384 943
MNet Increase / (Decrease) in Cash & Cash Hywivalents 1,464,447 {30,507.672)
Add: Opening Balance of Cash & Cash Fgudvalents 30,184,679 GULAY2,331
Toral 31,649,126 AL1E46TY

Closing Balance of Cash & Cadvh Equivalents

1,640 126

H, 184,679

Diifference

Nute:

i) The above Cash Flow Statciment s prepaced under the indirect method as ser oul in the Accounting Standard - 3,

on Cash Flow Statoment dssued by ibhe TOAL

As per our report of even date attached
For Bhala & Bhala,

Chartered Accowiiants

Firin Regstration boamber : (21008

Mayauk_ﬁamani
{(Parmer)
Membership Nomber: 528084

August 16, 2007, New Delhi

For and om Behalf of the Boared
For Eldeca Sohna Projects Limited

Q w;,‘?f,?

Parag Arvind Gupts
(Divector)
DIN: (5179313

o i
Saﬂﬁuumr Singh
{Director)
DIIN: 03355804




ELDHCE SOTINA PROJECTS LIMITED

BIOFTI'ES ON ACCOTINTS
[CIIN: U43 200D L2006 P1LC153050]

MIFTE {Amount in Hs.}
MO, PARTICULARS FLO3 2017 31032010
2.1 Shage Capiral ¢
Avthurized Shane Capital:
LA 2 equity Shates ol Ry 10/ sach GO LI HRARAA LY

Lisned, Subreribed and Paid-up Share Capitak
6,000,000 Eyuity Shaves of Ra LU/~ cach fully paid-up AULENINGING AL L

Par Value of Buch Shure - Lk -

The reconciliaton of the aumber of shares ourstanding and the amount o share capital as ar Marely 31, 2007 and
Dlarch 31, 2006 12 set oot below:

Particulars Mumnber Minnber
M. al Bhares {eestinding in the begiuniag [EHEERHTH 5,00, CCK)
Shares ismed duving the vear - -
Tday, of Bhaves Ouestanding an the v [,O00.000 TR A

Sharchinlding Pattern as on 3LOL201T s as follows:
All the ahove Houity Shares are held by the Holding: Company =Mys Eldeco Infrastrmomre & Properties Limited ag
390998 Equity shares i ity Own name & 6 Hquity shires in the nameaf is Nominees,

2.2 Beserves and Surplus ¢
Profit & Loss A/~ Opening Balance i32,A85,125) (19,361,155
Add: Pealtl /7 sas) durings the weur 42.096.677) f13.526.655)
Closing Balance (78,584,802 (32,85H,125)

2% Long T'orm Bovvnwings -

Une=Secnred Toans
Hldeee |alavelbor Progpesdes Pavate Linded Sseer Cencen’ HEFE NG GO0 HOELRNA00
TMeco Infeasemactore & ropertes Led Tloldiag Cenngany 438,603 L JAOELH
1,335,603, 054 1,146, 208,181
Cuvrear maneeilies af Long ' éom Bocrowings
- Dichentures-M e Convetribale 'I-.-KCDE' - -
Lan foom IIDTC Lid 33,341,215 T17.035054
Bocutiy Enquedts FaERLLTS 5,847,945
Expeises Payable 24577 524,794
KIPL-Manamement Fres 31,315,743 21,505,176
K Enterest Payulle on amaowar eoceived 263,240.937 2410071, 2490
PR Trrerest Pavable on aivoune 1ecedved 74,392 bl 224RT30
Advance el from Sesp Vendor 1,262,278 -
Datics and Tawes: Pawslale TR 728457 18,220,606
Fundey Creeditnns 23,255,577 20,030
Mulvanee received feom Custaimirs 148 5647200 S5 47,438
L,202.749.339 1,763,032,560

bf"”m'
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WOLE {Amount in Ba.)
10, PARTICULARY IL03.2017 31032016

FAEA The Lawin fror TTFC Lad 15 secuzed b}' [tesc Jiqullahlc Peleretgrize: o resiclensdal T_\t'ujbl:t land "Eldeco Sahua,
admcasieing 1322 acreq, lacaled al Villame Bobing, Secroe 2 of Sohag, Discict Guaegans, Harpara with consouctiva thercon,
paesent and finsre

HLED lintension ot 1igs ) Hguaghle Motgegne of residentid project Land "Ideco Unapia", adocasuting 18:23 acres, located a)
Secoor #3-A, Molda, with construcoon thereon, presene and future.

Hxtension wf Fint Bquinglle Mosgape of "lldeea Hstale One" project lind admegsudng 12111 acves, lasaed at Sector
A0, M G Kl Rasid, Oppogioe Bubbarpor Mandi, Fanipal, Harvana sedeh constroctien thereon, prosent and futoere. 5

#2.3.2 Txtendjon of Tirst Pad-Passn Charpr on the "Hldeen Amantein” projece land admensueing L340 acres, loouced af Secoor

113 Doy, Uente Prodesh with constrction duerao, prosenl and Gy i
#2.3.5 Txtenzion of Fist Hauitahle Mo of "Ellsco Bstate One" projece lnd admeasuing 7759 acnes, Tovited at Village _
Bhattian, Lucdldana _Ts.LﬂJﬁ;‘.a.L‘ 1 Faad, Lodliana, Tungab wich censtrucdon theeeen, prescot and futirc. ‘

w226 Datension of Uirst Lgmirghle Maongge of "Fhlseo County™ peoject land ademeamring 65.215 actes, Tt at Secoor 19,
G T Farnal Boad, Sompar, [Tarana seith consrmction cheecns, prevsent anld firture.

a3 Dacteneion of Chatpe on nifice peomizes admesunne 16330 s ft Jomaced e 801-212, Tad Lo, Splender Furmim, Jasola |
Wihur, Bew Dielhi,
w38 Peesomal Cruacantes of Me Manlaf iju). !

AN arpatale Caarintes of BITL,

# 2410 Ay other seounry of highey ar cquivalom syt s may be woceptable to TTREC ao o mainimin the sail Lodn-Asact
Cover ata minimum of 200 tes the principals oataanding ot il fimes,

land ¥ 1,058 615347 1,564,031,149
Land devclopinent and ocher axpomacs * 183,423,263 1,314,502.799
Frnienlas wcorpsingend smalortsd umowniing fo T s, T4 048 07 B 61,68, 5557

L oo speed vt Cament S

}
A0 Peoject it pe ‘
|
|

2 244,104,632 2,863 23,948

L0 g W s o March 31, 2007 pepresents 1322 acees ol Land ge Sohing.
4 P

#2 The Comany hug given o immoveable properics ag aol wary of exoension of fiear tnatigng s secaris foe the
Coangtructaen Laun ot t‘thtd.‘iJ‘tg T TS5 Crofes aanclindicg Ly the FIWFC Bank Led, The anmaveahlc Jrrofretre consism of Tand
wihrissuring 13.22 actes sioated at Sec-2, Village Sohna, [strce Curgon o the State of TTarmea ingether with o1l brudldinggs andd
sttuctiees theteon, An intimation has been filed waly RO romrclinge the charge effecting feom 03022004 oo 10032014,

B The Copung has gdven ity immoeveable propenes as and by oway of weoeasion of Aest mosteee a5 securiey for the
Crsteaction |oan ol excewling e 60 Croces sanctioned by the HUOFE Bank Ltl, The immovcable ety consists of Land
admeamring 1322 aeeca aiuated ot Sece, Willage Golina, Discoet Clutgim in the Stits of ITarvana topcther with ] Loddings and
sencmires thereon. An iztmation les boen Aled with ROC repacding thie ehatoe offvcting from 011002014 rn 501022014,

4 The Crmmpany has given the seouaty of its imnovahle progertes ss and by way of exteasion af frst equisble mortpame for
the: ennscmetion fsance ban nor exceeding R, 40 Clares sancrione] Ty TIDPC Lids oo i Holding Company 3/ Fldeeo
Infeaseracture and Mropetics Limited. The immosveable property constse of Land sdmeasadog 1322 geres simaced at Sce-2,
Village Sohna, Discrct Gurgmon in che saee of [aneoa topethior with all buildings and stroctures, peesent and futuee, thereo Ad

indmagen repardiyg the: chatge o Teetivge from 13102015 has bean fled wilh ROC g6 on 100112015,

hre® )
e




MO {Amount in Bad)

B, PARTICULARS 31082007 31032018
wh. he Campany has mven s immuvenble propertics aq and by vy of sxtension of ficsr momape 18 seeurite for the
Construcoon Loan anl execcding Ba 45 Crores suncdoned by the HUOFC Banik Tadl. e frmoveable propertr consists oF Land
admezsuing 13,22 acres simaced al Seee-2, Villygs Sehng, Dietder Guegann i the St of Harean tugetherwich all butldings an
stracrres thereon. An dadmation has been fled wiih RO repsling the chazge effecting leon 251 22015 un 23012016,
:
"
#4. The Compaay has given the sceuriiy of its mmovable propertics as and by sy of extension of ficet equitable sorimn fir |
the cunstncdon Bnance loas not exceeding Bao 60 Crores sunedoned by TIDCC Led. o ils Holhsg Company 3/ Eldeen :
Tnfrastructure aml Propecties Limited. The wmoscable property consisn of Land admeasudeg 1322 seees situaced ar Sec-2, :
Willage Sl Distrcr Gurgaon in the sate of avana cgechee witl all building s seoctures, present and (e, dhetpen, An i
intinznen teredng vhe el effecting foom 11012016 has been Gled st RO as oo 1501.7014, E
¥
f
2.7 Tragde Receivable: :
Billeel Beccivalile Fraem Costiarner S04 545415 - ‘
54,546,415 = r
|
18 Cash & Caxh Dynivalents: |
sl dn- Il lah by 3432
Balanee Wit Seheduled Bgnloin Current Accouns 3,104,830 S04 055
Oefrer barrks balymoer
Finuad slepuasit
- e b matuee vethi 12 manths froen the repovting date # 206,248 541 250 250
- Drue to mabuve afeer 12 menths hee beloee A8 muonchs from die reporting date 170,606 LN
= Tecfudes diywostts agpregoting o R, £ 32 28, 100 pledgad wih the Baak wedins
Dotk priciraniess
3,600,125 0,154,679
R -1 T T N B R A R DT
Advanoes o Supplice T1,A32 460 2ZLTAT 140
Advamis ts Beusf 23057 15,300
Tax Deducted at Sonece 1,080 2011723
Hzlamee with Cosvetnmense Authority 22163 Yo% 10,202,540
35,630,709 46,048,112
240 Lxiher Cuereni Assels
Tezrent Accencd bt nan ce on sl Depozic 1,234 90 1,254,334
Insueance Frepaid 16,131 11,004
Sty Depostts 1e4.250 164,250
seotenty - Blecmiciey A00000 AN
Linthilled Heecpehles 120830775 |
132 645,457 1,220,788 '
211 Reyenne from operationg
Tevenue recopnised from onpoing projen) 1At s sy -
LO040050,927 a
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MOTE (Amount in Kr.)
w0, PARTICULARS L0327 F1.03.2014

212 Orher Tricome

laterest i 1iaxed Edeperal (TRAL dedwesed Wi, Z0TEEEIS- P R FFIRZURAS 2020625 5,338,780

Tnterest Receired on Diefaved Paymen 4140 120,266

hutegest Heootvod on 1125 Reowreahble 40410 e

Tneome recil from castoaners 2000

cone-ancelalion Chires 111,560

aule uf Seraps 1,622 541

tezcellancons Iucorme - B0
3,869,226 5.555,065.00

213 Cost of the Project

Cinoming badanes of project i propiess 2RI 023,048 2,239,430, 799
Addid- Cot Inearred during tha vaar A32,493 059 653,503,149
Total Cost Incuzred 2315519 007 2 853 023 048
Less: Closing halance of project i progsess 2,244, 106,632 2R3 025,045
1,071, 412,575 -
254 Finance Costs
Bani Charpes 14857 Tz
Interesean delayed payment of Serviee Tax - 55,723
Intercre Paid -
1,637 37,435
215 Crher Iapensice:
Adlvettizament & Fublicity 15,183,476 11,450 554
Auditars Roniumeradion S0 5006
Buole & Pedndicals 1445 261
Proberage $ Commizsion 761,084 LRt
Ruginess Promotien JEITI0 Tt
TR i 12410
Edarnesfic Travelling-Graff ZLAG 24187
Iileetticny Chatges 430,561 257,741
Filing Fecs 865 16,226
Frvdydit S Cirtiiges 140,352 2
General xpendes (Mise. Hupanse LS 164080
Imsurance Txpenses 156,228 PRATEO0
Lease Hend - 1 I BEA ]
Legal & Professional Clhanmes 172,733 2e8.E72
M Bxpense 6,208 1,530
Prstage, Courler & Velymam 4.E0E AREIG
Puweer # el : ]
Prepaymene Discrunt - 175621
IPrinting dc Stationcey 2eb, 538 Ti5B
Fotes & Taxes 2000 504 A5 415
Foparr e Syin teninge 03,167 2T ARL00
Bine Kxpense 35617 183556
Fucial Welfare Cxpenses-t5H 1054y .
Slalt Wl fure. Bxpenses 25460 A
Subrention Scheiie S, 2H0L6RS 1,H85 275
sunlry Diebit Balances Wit €31 H = -
Felepshone Fapapnsses 25,359 A1,650
34,063,156 240062 572
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IWame of Assesges :

ELDECO SOHNA PROJECTS LIMITED

o A el e

Status : Company
CIN 1 U45200D L2006 1C153050 :
PAN : AATCAIZGON i
Previous Year : 2H6-17 B
Assersment Year : 2017-18 :
Address : 21-212, 2od Flooz, Splendor Fomm , ~
Jasola Diistrict Center, Jasola, I
New Delhi-110025 b
araternent of Compuatation of Ineome Tax: '
Pacticulam Amount {Rs.) ;
Profits and Gains feom Business and Profossion: |
Profit / {Tass) aspee I & Loaccount 161,777 T0E) I
Add: Bapetsses Lidsullosred ss por Tnoome Tax Act !-
- Tleprecialion & per Compunies Act - 230753 I
- Intevesr on paid oo lace payienl of TI3S/5T :
Gross Total Ineome (51,547,015 |
Less : Depreciation Ay per Income Tax Act 192,068 |r
Total Loss (61,739,083 '
(Loss to be carried forward) |
I
Rounded off (61,759,083) '
Tax on above Income z
HennTHE THT.IER
Tax Payable/ {Refundablc) {797,268)
_'B_uHiny.&H logs 1o be Carried Forward: Amouni{Ra)
Gssesstnent Year 20012-13 (29,697
Azsessinent Year 20H3-14 (31,557
Asgsessmonr Year 200413 017,207
Mswessment Year 200 5-16 {Elﬂﬁ?,iﬁiﬁj
Agsessiment Year 2016-17 19,244,323
Asseasmcnt Year 2017-18 1,70 83
Total {108,229 4006)

For and on Behalf of the Board
For Eldeco Suhng Projects Limited

b ) D

bty
Parag Aﬁrindﬂ@ Sanjay Kumat Bingh

{Director) {Director)
DN 05179313 DiIIN: 03355806



213 Statement of Deferred Tax:

Particulars Amount {Re.) Amount (Ks.)
31.03.2017 31.03.2015

Business Losses of AY, 2014-15 to be Cartied Forgard (61,739,083 (1%,502,964)
Less: WDV of Furniture and Vixtures as per Tncome Tax Act

less WV as per Commpaaes Act (110 {12010 26,665
Toul Diffetence (61,751,103 (19,536,208,
Trelerred Tax Assel on above G4 30.90%, (19.081,000 {6,030,716)
Trefetred Tax Asset (19,081,091} (0,0036,716)
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1.1

1.2,

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31* March, 2017

(All Amounts arc in Rupees)

BACKGROUND

Fldeeo Sohna Projects Limited was ncorporated on 04,/09/2006 and is a Subsidiary
Company of Eldeco Infrastructute & Properties Limited. The Company’s registered
office 15 situated at New Delhi. The Company is principally involved in business of
development of integrated town which includes the consttuction and sale of
tesidential cum commercial properties at Village Sohna, Sector-2 of Sohna, District
Gurgaon.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Accounting

The Company prepares irs accounts under Historical Cost Convention as a going
concern and recogmizes income and expenditure on an accral basis. The accounts
have been prepared to comply in all matetial aspects with the applicable accounting
prinaples in India, the applicable mandatory accounting standards issued by the
ICATL and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

Eevenue Recognition
In accordance with the Accounting Standard-7 on Construction Contracts and
Contidarnce. Note on Aeovwniing for Real Frtate Tramsactions 1ssued by 'The Insdtute of

1.3

Chattered Frecountants of ndia, tie ol sale consideration as pet the duly executed
agreement to sell s recognized as revenue based on the percentage of actual project
costs Incurred thereon o total estimated project cost, subject to the development
cost incurred being 25 per cent or more of the total estimated development cost, "Lhe
estimates of the saleable area and cosis are reviewed periodically and effect of any
changes in such cstimates is tecognized in the period such changes are determined.
However, when the total project cost is estimated o exceed total tevenmes from the
project, the loss is recognized immediately.

Accordingly since the project has not crossed the threshold limit as specified above,
revenue has not been recognized and the cxpenses incurred till date are being shown
as project in progress, Similarly the money received from the sale of the under
comstruction units is being shown under other current labilities under the head of
"Advances from Customers",

Project in Progress

Projecl I progress is valued at lower of cost or net realizable value. Project in
progress includes cost of land, acquisition expenses, consituction costs, borrowing
costs  cupitalized  and  other expenditure  directly  attributable to  the
construction, development of the project.

VW -:_{:) i S ~—+.L«’




1.4.

1.5,

1.6.

1 iy

Fixed Assets

Tixed asscts are stated at acquisidon cost less accumulated depreciation.  Cost
includes mnward freight, duties, tazes and meidental expenses related to acquisition
and installation incurred up 1o the date of commissioning of the assct. ixed assers
under constmction, advances paid towards acquisition of fized assets and cost of
assels not ready to use before the vear end are classified as capitul work in progress.

Depreciation
Depreciation on fixed assety s provided on straight line method at the rates and in
the manner presciibed in Schedule 1l of the Companics Act, 2013,

Borrowing Cost '

As per Accounting Standard-16, borrowing costs that are attributable to the
acquisition ot construction of quahfying assets are considered as part of the cost of
such assets, A qualifying asset is ome that necessanly takes substantial petiod of time
to get ready for its intended wse. All other borrowing costs are charged to the profit
and loss account as incurred.

Inventory
Tiventories ave classified and valued as under

Faw matetrials represcht cost of construction marerial and are walued at lower of cost
and nec realizable value,

|
|
I.
k
I
|
I
f
!

1.8.

Land and plots other than arca transferred to constructed propertics/project work in
progress at the commencement of construction are valued at lower of cost and net
realizable vahae, Cost includes land (including development rights) acquisition cost,
borrowing cost, internal development costs and external development charges.

Project work in progress includes the cost of land (ncluding development rights and
land under agreements to purchase), internal development costs, external
development chatges, construction costs, overheads, bortowing cost, development/
construction matetialy, and is valued at lower of cost/ estmated cost and net
reahisable value. Development rights represents amount paid under agreement to
puichase land/development rights and borrowing cost incurred by the Company to
acquire irrevocable and exclusive licenses/ development rights in identificd land,

Taxes on Income

Current Income Tax Expense is measured and tecognized at the amount expected to
be patd in respect of tazable income to the tax authotities in accordance with the
Income Tax Act, 1961 and the same 18 revised with the assessment order passed by
the authotity.

Tax effeet of all timing differences are recosnized as deferred tax asset/ Hability.
Deferred tax assel is recognized for all deducuble timing differences and carried
forward to the extent there is teasonable certamnty that sufficient fature taxable
income will be avalable against which such deferred tax asser can be realized.




1.9;

Deferred tax asset pertaining to unabsorbed loss / depreciation, is recognized only to
the extent that thete is virtual certamnty of realization based on expected profitability
in the futute as cstimated by the Company. Deferred tax asset and liability is
measured at the tax rates that have been enacted or substandvely enacted by the
Lalanee sheet date.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assels

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present oblipation as a result of a
Past event, when it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying cconomic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and reliable estitute can be made of
the amount of the obligation. A contingent lability is tecopnized where there 1s a
possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but probably will not, require an
outflow of resources, Contingent Assets are neither aceounted nor disclosed.

e
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L% OTHER INFORMATION
31 Detail of Specified Bank Notes (SBN) held and transacted during the period
(08,/11/2016 to 30/12/2016 as provided in the Table below -
Particulars SBN’s |  Other Total
Denomination
Notes
Closing Cash in hand s Nil 21,282 21,282 |
on 08.11.2016
() Permitred Receipts Nl 50,000 71,282
(-) Permitted Paymenis | Nil 3,655 3,655
(-} Amount Depaosit in Nil Nil Wil
Banks
Closing Cash in hand as ™l 67,627 67,627
on 30.12.2016
|
32 Detail of computation of Eaming Per Sharc as per the provisions of Accounting
Standard- 208, Darning Per Share, is as follows:
S Ameount (Rs)
] Particnlars | 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
Net Profic / (Loss) attdbutable to  Equity (4.26,96,677) | (13,526,655)
Sharcholdery’
Welphted Jtverage  INo. of  Equity  Shates GULILO00 (LT, 0T
oustanding
Basic & Diluted Earning Per Share (Face | (7.12) | (2.25)
Value Rs. 10 each)* | | |
FNote: As there are no potental equuty shares, the effect thereof has nor been shown
as required by AS 20 on ‘Tarning per Share’, |
|
3.3 Related Party Disclosure as per Accounting Standard -18, issued by the ICAL '
(as per management representation)
A,

()

If
11 - 3
| el Ml
ok

Names of Related Partes and Natare of Related Party Relattonship:
Holding Company and Fellow Subsidiaties

Holding Company
Eldeco Infrastructure & Propertics limited {EIPL)

Fellow Subsidiaries

AP Projects Limited

A P Utility Services Limited

Adhikar Infrastructure and Builders 1 imited
Adhikari Properties Limited

e »\‘) i[f
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Atnazon Infra Bealtors Limited

Amaeon Infracon Litmited

Amazon Real Halate Litited

Apollo Infracon Limited

Best View Infracon Timited

Chiranjiv Builders Limited

Fildeco County Limited

Eldeco Greens 1 amited

Eldeco Hospitality Limited

Fldeeo STIRCUTL Industrial Park Liradted
Eldeco 'L'ownships and 1 Tousing Limited
Tithenic Projects Deivate Limited
Ethenic Real Hstate Private Tiunited
Green Patk Buildsell | amited

Crreen Patl Tnfracon Limited

Green Park Infrastructare Limited

TTi — Pride Infracon Limited

Maksad istate & Hardware Limited
Maksad Propertics Limited

Mansarover Realtors | amited

Mgeon Infrastructure Limited

Tigeon Properties Limited

5 M Builldeon Limited

Savana Builders Company Limited
Savana [nfrastrnctre S PT{\I!PFHPQ T irited

(i)

savana Realtors Company Linmited

Shri Ajirnath Buildeon Timited

Swabhiman Buildiech |imited

Popular Infratech Pravate Limited

Welcome Infra Developers Privare Limited
Ability Construction Private Limited

Turho Real Estate & Promorers Private Lid.
tars Buildtech Prvate Limited

Welcome Intrabuild Private Limiled
Eldeco Jalandhar Properties Private Limited
Fihenie Buldwell Private Limited

Ethenic Realvors Private Timired
Kedatnath Buildwell Private Limited
Iehalk Bealtors Privare Limited

Shramika Infrastencture Prvate Timited

Key Management Personnel

Ir, Naveen Kashyap

Mr. Sanjay Kumar Singh

Mr. Parag Arvind Gupta

Mr, Anil Tiwari (Appointed on 317 March, 2015)
Mr. Prabhat Kumar (Appointed on 317 March, 2015)

5N }?r-\
et v =
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P

Director
Dircotor
Dirgetor
Independent Dirvector
Independent Director



(iii) Relatives/Associates of Key Management Personnel
As none of the relatives/associates of Koy managemenrt personnel’s are having any
significant influence in the company, no details are piven.

B. Transactions with the related parties in the otdinary course of business:
Amount (Rs.)
Particulars 31.03.2017 Transactions 31.03.2016
duting the year
EIPL:
1. | Amour teceived 129,817,675(Cr)
2. | Repayment of Loan T A2 771
3. | Management ee payable 10,963,998(Cr.)
4. | Interest on Loan payable 24,742 910(Cr.)
5. | Oustanding Closing Balance | 31,515,783(Cx.) 21,505,176{Cr.)
Ianapement Fees ) | I
6. | Oustanding Closing Balance —Tnterest | 263,269,921(Cr.) | 241,001,296(Cx) |
7. | Ouestanding Cloging Balance —Loan 438,605,084(Cr.) | 3806218181 (Cr)
EJPPL .
1. | Amount received ! 97,000,000(Cr.) o
2. | Interest on Loan payable o 21,228,164(Cx}
3 | Quisianding Closing Balance —Interest 74,592,561 (Cr}  28,487.213(Cr)
4—-Busmndine Closine Balance—Lonn SO O0E-000{61 AT ALSSATEs i3 e
Othess :- for Sale of Flats | j
Sh. Stmranjit Singh Kohli — Relanve of 26,39 907 - 26,349,907
KMP of Holding Company
Sh. Panlsaj Bajaj — Director of Holding 35,483 & 30,35 443
| Gompany
34 Dietails of Deferred Tax Asseis:
Particulars 3.03.2017 | Additions | 31032016 |
DTA created on Business loss 3,34,29,518 | 1,90,77,377 1,43,52,141
IDTL created on Fized fssets {13,184) 3,714 (16,898)
DTA 3,34,16,334 | 1,90,81,091 1,43,35,243
7



3.5  Detail of Amount Paid/ Payable to Statutory Auditor of the Company:

Amgunt (Rs,)
Patticulars 31.03.2017 31032006 |
- Audit Fees (including Tax Avdit Fees) - 50,000 S0,000 |
{excluding Service Tax for FY 2015-16) o
- Reimbursement of lixpenses [1'tt]a‘ring tin 2864 11728
filing fees of ROC)
Total ] 52,869 61,728 |

3.6 Accounting Standard-17 on Sepment Reporting, issued by the TCAT iy not
applicable to the company as the company 1s operating in single sepment.

37 Balance of Loans and Advances ate subject to confirmation/reconciliation from the
n:.*s.I:uc'rivu Puﬂiuﬁ.

3.8 Previous vear fipures have been reprouped and/or rearranged, wherever necessary to
confitm to this year classifications.

As per our separite report attached

For Bhala & Bhala, For and on Behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants For Eldeco Sohna Projects Limited
———Firm Bepistration Mumbor 921008
x'L_.
AT o
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Mayank Somani Pamgﬁrv‘m ta San]a} m&fsﬂﬁ_g-ﬂd
(Pattnet) ; L (Director) (Dircctor)
Membership Numer 52‘81]84 DIN; 05179313 DIN: 03355806

Auguse 16, 2017, New Delhi




RAA & Co. 50-C, Gulmohar Complex

Chartered Accountants Sector — 15,
NOIDA - 201301 (INDIA)
Tel +91-120-4245110,9811015386
Fax +91-120-4245110

rajesh@RProfessionals.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Eldeco Sohna Projects Limited

Report on the Standalone financial statements

1. We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of ELDECO
SOHNA PROJECTS LIMITED (‘the Company’), which comprise the Balance Sheet
as at 31 March 2018, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive
Income), the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year
then ended and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Management Responsibility for the Standalone financial statements

2. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5)
of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) with respect to the preparation of these
standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the state of affairs
(financtal position), profit or loss (financial performance including other comprehensive
income), cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting
Standards (‘Ind AS’) specified under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based
on our audit. We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and
auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under
the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.,

4, We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under '
section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we g
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasghakb
whether the standalone financial statements are freZ,: m
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5. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and

the disclosures in the standalone financial statements. The procedures selected depend on
the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal financial controls relevant to the Company’s
preparation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also
inchudes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as
cvaluating the overall presentation of the standalone financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements,

Opinion

7.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements, give the information required by the
Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India including Ind AS specified under
Section 133 of the Act:

i) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs (financial position) of the
company as at 31 March 2018;

if) In the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the Loss (financial performance
including other comprehensive income) for the year ended on that date;

i) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended
* on that date; and B '

1v) In the case of Statement of Change in Equity, the changes in equity for the year
ended on that date. ‘

Other Matter

8.

The comparative financial information for the year erded 31 March 2017 and the
transition date opening balance sheet as at 1 April 2016 prepared in accordance with Ind
AS included in these standalone financial statements, are based on the previously issued
statutory standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2017 and 31
March 2016 respectively prepared in accordance with Accounting Standards prescribed
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Cempanies (Accounts) Rules, 2014
(as amended) on which were audited by the predecessor auditor (i.e. Bhala & Bhala)
whose report dated 16.08.2017 and 09.08.2016 respectively expressed an unmodified
opinion on those standalone financial statements, and have been adjusted for the
differences in the accounting principles adopted by the Company optiausiti
which have been audited by us. Our opinion is t modified in res

K
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Report on other legal & regulatory requirements

9. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order™), issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act,
we give in the Annexure-A a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4
of the order to the extent applicable,

10.  Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a.

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

In our epinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our examination of those books;

the Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss, the statement of cash
flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Ind
AS specified under section 133 of the Act;

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on
31 March, 2018 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors
is disqualified as on 31 March 2018 from being appointed as a director in terms
of Section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013,

We have also audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company as on 31 March 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date and our
report as per Annexure B to this report.

With respect to other matters to be included in the Auditor’s report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit & Auditor’s) Rules, 2014, in our opinion
and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us:

1) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact
its financial position;

ii} 'The Company did not have any long-term contracts inchuding derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses;

Investor Education and Protection Fund by the coni\pany;

el

\\ ) T
Rajesh Gupta, FCALe
Partner T
Membership No.: 091660
For RAA & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn, No. 022091N

Date: 16.08.2018
Place: New Delhi
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ANNEXURE - A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditor’s Report to the members of the Company on
the standalone financial statements for the year ended 3 1st March, 2018, we report that:

.. (a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of its fixed assets.

(b) These fixed assets have been physically verified by the management at reasonable
intervals there was no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification,

ii. ~ (a) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company is engaged in
the business of development and sale of property, where cost directly attributable to the
project until completion, are accumulated as ‘Project in Progress’. Project in Progress
comprises of land cost and construction cost including direct material consumed and
other cost directly attributable to the project. Such material is directly consigned to the
contractor at site and risk and reward in such material are transferred on handing over of
such material, accordingly company does not hold any physical inventories other than
project land. Land has been physically verified by the management during the year. In
our opinion, the frequency of such verification.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the
procedures for the physical verification of ‘Project in Progress’ followed by management
are reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of company and nature of its business.

(c) The company is maintaining proper records of ‘Project in Progress’. As informed to
us, no discrepancies were noticed on verification between physical stocks and the book
records.

iii. ~ The Company has not granted loans secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other
: parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.

iv.  According to the information and explanation given to us in respect of loans,
investments, guarantees, and security all mandatory provisions of section 185 and 186 of
the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with.

v. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 to 76 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under. Therefore the said clause is not
applicable to the Company. '

vi.  We have broadly reviewed the books of accounts maintained by company pursuant to
- rules prescribed by the central government for maintenance of cost records u/s 148(1) of
the companies Act, 2013 in respect of its construction activity and are of the opinion that
prime facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained.
However, we have not made a detailed examination of the records.

vii. (&) The company is regular in depositing undisgu/teé—s‘cat\utory dueg( e
fund, Fmployee’s state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, ' service ta
AN
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viii.

IX.

xi.

Xil,

Xiil.

Xiv.

XV.

duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues to the appropriate

~authorities.

{(b) According to information and explanation given to us, there are no material dues of
income tax, TDS & service tax which have not been deposited on account of any dispute,

According to the information and explanation given to us, Company hasn’t made any
default in repayment of loans or borrowing to a financial institution, bank, Government
or dues to debenture holders.

The Company did not raise any moneys by way of initial public offer or further public
cffer (including debt instruments) and term loans during the year, Therefore, the
provisions of clause 3 (ix) of Companies (Auditor’s report) Order, 2016 are not
applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the
company or on the Company by its officers/ employees has been noticed or reported
during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, Section 197 of the Companies
Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company, Therefore, the provisions of clause 3 (xi) of
Companies (Auditor’s report) Order, 2016 are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the
Company is not a nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3 (xii) of
Companies (Auditor’s report) Order, 2016 are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance
with sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and the details of such
transactions have been disclosed in the standalone financial statements as required by the
applicable Ind AS.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, the company hasn’t made any preferential allotment or
private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.
Therefore, the provisions of clause 3 (xiv) of Companies (Auditor’s report) Order, 2016
are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into any non-cash
transactions with directors or persons connected with them. Therefore, the provisions of
clause 3 (xv) of Companies (Auditor’s report) Order, 2016 are not applicable to the

Company. ( \\M
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Xvi.  The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank
of India Act, 1934, Therefore, the said clause is not applicable to\‘{-e company,
. | -
T
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. 091660
. ‘ERartered Accauntants
*dccouS#irm Regn, No. 022091N
Date: 16.08.2018 o

Place: New Delhi
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ANNEXURE - B TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”™)

I. We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of ELDECO SOHNA
PROJECTS LIMITED (“The Company™) as of 31 March 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

2. The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAT’).
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Anuditors’ Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
petform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures {o obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating cffectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

4. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of standalone
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company’s intemal ﬁnanciai control over ﬁnancial reporting inc g policies and

i \rately and
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assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of standalone financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management
and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a
material effect on the standalone financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

5. Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to {uture periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

6. In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such infernal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31 March 2018, based on the internal contro! over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. N

\ S | -
L

}{ajesh Gupta, FCA _— |
%= Partner T

Date: 16.08.2018
Place: New Delhi




Eldeco Sohna Projects Limited
CIN: U45200HR2006P1.C073744
Standalone Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018

— o

(Amount iﬁ Rs.}

ASSETS
Non-current assets
{a} Property, plant, and equipment
(b) Financial Assets
(i} Loans
(ii) Other financial assets
(c) Deferred tax Assets (Net)
(d) Other non-current assets

Current assets
(a) Inventories
(b) Financial assets
(i) Trade receivables
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents
(iiiy Bank balances other than (ii) above
(iv) Loans :
(v) Other financial assets
{¢) Current tax assets (net}
{d) Gther current assets

TOTAL ASSETS

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity

(2) Equity share capital

(b) Other Equity

Total Equity

Non-Current liabilities:
(a) Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings-
(ii) Other financial liabilities
{b) Provisions

Current liahilities:
(a) Financial liabilities
(i} Borrowings
(i1) Trade payables
(iii) Other financial liabilities
(b) Other current liabilities
(c) Provisions
(d} Current tax liabilities (Net)

Total Liabilities

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Summary of significant accounting polices

ofa)
a(b)
olc)

o(d)
10
i1

12
13

14
14{(a)
14(b)

15

154
15b
16
17

March.-st; 2018

654,712 772,884 940,846
564,250 564,250 564,250
129,606 129,606 100,000
36,499,947 33,416,333 14,335,242
37,848,515 34,883,072 15,940,338
2,441,166,890 2,244,106,632 2,883,023,048

32,881,140 54,546,413 -
16,880,914 5:270,679 5,645,420
38,189,590 26,248,841 24,439,259
14,521,661 12,790,499 29,027,974
2,884,723 1,910,810 2,011,723
75,004,026 143,010,674 16,273,953

2,621,528,945

2,487,884,548

2,060,423,2%7

| 2,650,377,460 2,522,767,621 2,976,362,615
60,000,000 60,000,000 60,000,000
(106,225,591) (75,584,801) (32,888,125}
(46,225,591) (15,584,801) 27,111,875
1,815,083,562 1,669,144,299 1,903,273,239
1,815,083,562 1,969,144,299 1,903,273,239
61,542,160 57,071,310 56,424,215
611,928,903 351,216,655 275,336,454
216,861,686 160,625,482 713,692,038
186,740

294,677

524,794

890,519,490

560,208,124

1,045,977,501

2,705,603,052 2,538,352 422 2,949,250,740 |
| __2,659,377,460 2,522,767,621 2,976,362,615

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the finanecial statements.
‘This is the standalone balance sheet referred to in our report of even date.

For RAA & Ca,
“Hartered Acedumtants
" (FRN-022001-N)

Ejesh Gupta, FCA
Partner .
M. No. ; 091660

Place : New Delhi
Dated ; August 16, 2018

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Eldeco Sohna Projects Limited

%Wf"i\} |

i -
Plaragﬁvind Gupta
(Director) )
DIN: 05179313

5.k

Sanjay Kumar Singh
(Director)
DIN: 03355806




Eldeco Sohna Projects Limited
CIN: U45200HR2006PLC073744
Standalone Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended March 31, 2018

(An'lount in Rs.)

Revenue
Revenste from operations 18 223,550,567 1,041,703,468
Qther income 19 2,201,384 2,246,685
Total Revenue 225,751,951 1,043,950,153
Expenses

Cost of sales 20 230,499,167 1,076,743,060
Finance costs 21 5,588 1,637
Depreciation and amortization expense 5 246,471 230,753
Other expenses 29 28,725,129 28,752,471
Total expenses 259,476,354 1,105,727,921
Profit/(Loss) before exceptional items and tax (33,724,403) (61,777,768)

Exceptional item .

Profit/(Loss) before tax (33,724,403} (61,777,768)
Tax expense:

(1) Current tax

(2) Deferred tax (8,083,614) (19,081,001)
Profit/(Loss) for the Year (30,640,789) (42,696,677)
Other Comprehensive Income

(1) Htems that will not be reclassified to profit and loss - -
(ii) Income tax relating to items that wil not be reclassified to

profit or loss - -
() tems that will be reclassified to profit or loss - -
(ii) ITncome tax retating to items that will be reclassified to profit or

loss - -
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year (30,640,789) (42,696,677)
Earnings per equity share 23

(1) Basic (5.11) (7.12)
(2) Diluted (5.11) (7.12)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements,

Thisist the standalone statement of profit and loss referred to in our report of even date,
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Eldeco Sohna jects Limited

For RAA &
~” Chartered Acc un‘(ants

{ ( FRN-022091+N )

\]lajesh Cupta, TCA

Partner
M. No. : 091660

Place : New Delhi-
Dated : August 16, 2018

Py
Ve
Parag Alwpd’éupta
(Director)

DIN: 05179313

Saryjay-Kiitir Singh

(Director)
DIN: 03355806
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ELDECO SOHNA PROJECTS LIMITED

CIN:U45200HR2006PLC0O73744
Standalone Cash Flow Statement for the period ending March 31, 2018

Partculars Rs, 31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Cash flow from Operating Activities:
Net Profit / {Loss) before Tax (33,724,403) (61,777,768)
Adjustments for: ' ‘
Depreciation : 246,471 230,753
" |Operating Profit/(Loss) Before Working Capital Changes (33,477,932) (61,547,015)
- (Increase) / Decrease in Project in Progress/Inventory (197,060,258) 638,917,316
- (Increase) / Decrease in Trade Receivables 21,665,273 (54,546,413)
- (Increase) / Decrease in Other Current Financial Assets (1,731,162) 16,237,475
- (Increase) / Decrease in Current tax Assets (Net) (973,913) 100,012
- {Increase) / Decrease in Other Current Assets 68,006,648 (126,736,720)
~ (Increase} / Decrease in Other Bank Balances (11,940,749) (1,839,188)
- Increase / (Decrease) in Trade Payables 4,470,850 647,005
- Increase / (Decrease) in Other current financial liabilities 68,723,074 75,880,201
- Increase / (Decrease) in Other current liabilities 56,226,204 {553,066,556)
- Increase / (Decrease) in Provisions (107,937) 7,288,029 (230,117)
Cash Generated from Operations (26,189,903) (66,183,010)
Less- Direct Taxes Paid : -
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (26,180,903) (66,183,010)
Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment (128,300) (128,300} (62,790)
Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities (128,300) (62,700)
Cash Flow from Financing Activities
- Increase/(Decrease) in Borrowing from HDFC Bank (113,541,215) (83,513,844}
- Increase/(Decrease) in Long Term Borrowing from related parties (190,519,522) 149,384,903
- Increase/(Decrease} in Borrowing from ICICI Bank 341,089,174 37,928,437 -
Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities 37,928,437 65,871,059
Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents 11,610,234 (374,740}
Add: Opening Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents 5,270,670 5,645,420
Total: 16,880,914 5,270,679
Closing Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents 16,880,514 5,270,679

Note:

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit for the pefiod is adjusted for the effects of transactions of 2 non-
cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated
with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are

segregated.

As per our report of even date attached
For RAA & Co,
thrtereadé\ccountants

\ o™
, e
Rajesh Gupta, FCA

(Partner)
M.No.: 091660

Place : New Delhi
Dated : August 16, 2018

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Eldeco Sohna Projects Limited

S }?ﬁ/?r\ gﬁbfﬁ

i - W
Parag Arvind Gupta Sanjay Kumar Singh
{Director) (Director)

DIN: 05179313 DIN: 03355806
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1.1

1.2

Eldeco Sohna Prajects Limited
Notes to financal statements for the year ended 31 March 2018
(Al amounts are in Rupees)

Background

Eldeco Solina Projects Limited (“the Company"), was incorporated on 04th September 2006 and s wholly owned subsldiary of Eldeco Infrastructure &
Properties Limited, The Company's registered office s situated at New Delh, The company is principally involved in business of development of integrated
town which includes the construction and sale of residential cum commereial properties at village Sohna, Sector-2, Distriet Gurgaon.

General information and statement of compliance with the Tnd AS

These financial statements (‘financial statements’) of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (hereinafter
referred to as the ‘Ind AS’) as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA”) under Seetion 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) read with Rule 3 of
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016. The Company has
uniformly applied the accounting policies during thie periods presented.

These financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2018 are the first financial statements which the Company kas prepared in aceordance with Ind AS,
For all periods up to and including the year ended 31 March 2017, the Company had prepared its financial statements in accordance with accounting
standards notified under Section 133 of the Act, read together with paragraph 7 of the Comparies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (Previous GAAP), which have been
adjusted for the differences in the accounting principles adopted by the Company on transition toInd AS. For the purpose of comparatives, financial
statements for the year ended 31 March 2017 and opening balance sheet as at 1 April 2016 are also prepared as per Ind AS, The financial statements for the
year ended 31 March 2018 were authorised and approved for issue by the Board of Directors on 16 August 2018

Basis for preparation . }

‘The financial statements have been prepared on going concern basis in accordance with accounting prineiples generally accepted in India, Further, the
financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis except for certain financial nssets and financial liabilities which are measured at fair valies
as explained in relevant accounting policies.

Recent Accounting Pronouncement ’ :

In March 2018, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) (Amendiments) Rules, 2018, notifying amendments to
Ind AS 12, ‘Income taxes’, Ind AS 21, ‘The effects of changes in foreign exchange rates and also introduced new revenue recognition standard Ind AS 115
‘Revenue from contracts with customers’. These amendments rules are applicable to the Company from 1 April 2018,

Ind AS 115 ‘Revenue from Coniracts with Customers’ (Ind 48 115)

Ministry of Corparate Affairs 'MCA’) has notified new standard for revenue recognition which overhauls the existing revenue recognition standards
including Ind AS 18 — Revenue and Ind AS 11 — Construction contracts, The new standard provides a control-based revenus recognition madel and provides a
five step application prirciple to be followed for revenue recognition:

1, Identification of the contracts with the customer

2, Tdentification of the performance obligations in the contract

4. Determination of the iransaetion price

4. Allocation of transaction price to the performance ohligations in the contract (as identified in step 2)

5. Recognition of revenue when performance obligation is satisfied.

The Company is evaluating the requirements of the amendment ard its impact on the financial statements.

Amendment toInd AS 12 .

The amendment to Ind A5 12 requires the entities to consider restrietion in tax laws in sources of taxable profit against which entity may make deductions on
reversal of deductible temporary difference (tay or may not have arisen from same source) and also consider probable future taxable profit. The Company
has evaluated the requirements of the amendment and its impact on the financial statements,

Signifieant accoumting policies

Tke financial statements have been prepared nsing the sigaificant aceounting policies and measurement basis summarized be'ow. These were nsed
throughout all periods presented in the financial statements, except where the company has applied certain accounting policies and exemptions upon
transitior to Tnd-AS, ’

Current and non-current classification
All assets and liabilities are classified into enrrent and nen-current.

Assets
Ar asset is classified as eurrent when it satisfies any of the following eriteria:

(a) it is expected to be realised in, or is intended for sale or consumption in, the company’s normal operating cyele;
(b) it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;

(e) it is expected to be realised within 12 months after the reporting date; or

(d) it is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a iahility for at least 12 months after the reporting date,

Current assets include the current portion of non-current financial assets, All other assets are classified as non-cusrent,

Liabilities

A lability is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:
(a} it is expected to be settled in the company’s normal operating eycle;

(bl itis held primarily for the purpose of being traded;

(c) it is Gue to be settled within 12 months after the reporting date; or

(d) the company does not have an unconditional right to defer seitlement of the Uability for at least 12 months after the reporting date, Terms of a
Tiability that eould, at the option of the counterparty, result in its settlement hy the issue of equity instritments do not affect its classification,

Current lighilities include gf phetipn.of non-current financial lisbilities. All other liabilities are classified as non-current.
: TN
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4.2

4.3

2.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

Property, plant and eguipment

. Recognition gnd initial measuremernt

Propérty, plant and equipment are stated at their cost of acquisition. The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing eost if capitalization criteria are met and
directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use. Any trade discount and rebates are deducted in arriving at the
purchase price, Subsequent costs are included in the asset's earrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that
future economie benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in statement of profit or
loss as fncurred

Subsequent measurgment (depreciatior and usefid lives)

Property, plant and equipment are subsequently measured at cost fess aceumulated depreciation. Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided
on a straight-line basis, computed on the basis of useful lives as preseribed in Schedile II to the Act.

Asset class Useful life

Computers 3 years

Office Equipment 5 years

Furniture & Figtures 10 years

" Thie residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation are reviewed at the end of each financial year

De-recognition

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is de-recognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits
are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain orloss arising on de-recognition of the asset (caleulated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds
ang the carrying amount of the asset) is recognised in the statement of profit and Joss, when the asset is de-recognised

Revenue recognition
I} For construction projects and sale thereof, the Group is following ‘Percentage Completion Method” of accounting for recognising the expenses and revenue
as follows:

Revenue is computed based on the “percentage of completion method” and on the percentage of actual project costs incurred thereon to total estimated
project cost, subject to such actual cost ineurred being 3¢ percent or more of the total estimated project cost,

Reventee from construeted properties for all projects commenced on or after 1 April 2012 or project where the revenue is recognised for the first time on or
after the above date, is recognised in accordance with the Revised Guidance Note issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI") on
“Accounting for Real Estate Transactions (Revised 2612)."As per this Guidance Note, the revenue has been recognised on percentage of completion method
provided all of the following conditions are met at the reporting date:

» required critical approvals for commencement of the project have been obtained,

»atleast 25% of estimated construction and development costs {excluding land cost) has heen incurred,

+ atleast 25% of the saleable project area is secured by the Agreements to sell/application forms (containing salient terms of the agreement to sell); and
« atleast 10% of the total revenue as per agreement to sell are realised in respect of these agreements,

Revenue is recognised in accordance with the term of duly executed, agreements to sell/application forms containing salient terms of agreement to sell),
Estimated project cost ineludes cost of land/ development rights, borrowing cests, overheads, estimated construction and development cost of such
properties. The estimates of the saleable area and costs are reviewed periodically and effect of any changes in such estimates is recognised in the periodin
which such changes are determined. However, when the total project cost is estimated to exceed total revenues from the project, loss is recognised
fmumediately. .

II) Maintenance, electrieity and other charges from customer are accounted for on the acerual basis, as per the terms of the contract, except in cases where
ultimate collection is considered doubtful.

111} All administrative and other expenses not directly allocable to any specific project are charged to statement of profit and loss.

IV} Ineome from club membership, delayed payment charges and holding and transfer charges are recognised when the recoveryis reasonably certain.

V) Interest income is recorded on accrizal basis,

Project in Progress

Praject in progress is valued at lower of cost or net realizable value.Project in progress includes cost of land, acquisition expenses, construetion costs,
borrowing costs capitalized and other expenditure direcily attributable to the construction/development of the project.

Unbilled receivables

Unbilled receivables represent Revenue recognized based on pereentage of completion method, as per poliey on revenne, over and above the amount due as
per the payment plans agreed with the customers .

Borrowing cost

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are considered as part of the cost of such assets, A qualifying asset
is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. Al other borrowing costs are charged to the Statement of Profit and
Loss as incurred, '

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and eash equivalents comprise cash in hand, demand deposits and short-term highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amount
of cash and which are subject to an insignifieant risk of changes in valne.

Expenditure
Expenses are aceounted for on accrual basis and provisions are made for all known probable losses and liabilities.
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4.10.

Taxation

Tax expense recognized in statement of profit and loss comprises the sum of deferred tax and current tax except the cnes recognized in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity.

Current tax is determined as the tax payable in respect of taxable income for the year and is computed in accordance with relevant tax regulations. Current
income tax relating to items recognised cutside profit or loss is recognized outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income ar in equity).

Minimum alternate tax ('MAT") credit entitlement is recogaised as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that normal income tax
will be paid during the specified period. In the year in which MAT credit becomes eligible to be recognised as an asset, the said asset is created bywayofa
credit o the statement of profit and loss and shown as MAT credit entitlement, This is reviewed at each balance sheef date and the carrying amount of MAT
credit entitlement g written down to the extent it is not reasonably certain that normal ineome tax will be paid during the specified period,

Deferred 1ax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between carrying amount of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes aad
eorresponding amount used for taxation purposes. Deferred tax assets on unrealised tax loss are recognised to the extent that it is probable that the
underlying tax loss will be utilised against future taxable income. This is assessed based on the Company’s forecast of future operating results, adjusted for
significant non-taxable income and expenses and specific limits on the use of any unused tax loss. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each
reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future tasable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based
on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside statement
of profit and loss is recognised owiside statement of profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity),

Pravisions, contingent assels and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised only when there is a present obligation, as a result of past events and when a reliable estimate of the amount of obligation ean be
made at the reporiing date. These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current hest estimates. Provisions are discounted
to their present values, where the ime value of money is material,

Contingent linhility is disclosed for:

» Possible ¢hligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the control of the Company or

» Present cobligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable
estimate of the amount of the ohligation cannot be made. .

Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed except when realisation of income is virtually certain, related assetis diselosed,

Earning per equity share }

Basic eanings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders (after deducting attributable taxes)
by the weighted-average number of equity shares outstanding during the period, The weighted-average number of equity shares outstanding durivg the
period is adjusted for events including a bonus issue,

For the purpose of caleulating dituted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders and the wﬁigl.'lted-uverage
number of shaves outstanding during the peried are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares...
. B
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Eldeco Solina l’mjccta leltt,d
Notea to St for the year ended March 31, 2018

Note & Non-current Financind Assets

Note 6(a) Loans __- {Amountin Rs))
Searrity deposits ' 564,250 F64,250 564,250
Totul) 564,250 504,250 564,250
Naote 6(b) Other financial assets (Amount in Rs.)
- s e — — Mt in B,

Other nun-current assets .
Fixed deposits held for moro than 12 menths 120,606 120,606 100,000
Interesl acereed but not due on fixed deposils - -

Tetal] 120,606 120,606 100,000

Note 7 Deferved tax Asscts . {Amownt in Rs.)

Deferved Tax Assets
Opening Net Deferved Fax Assek A%.416,333 14,335,242 8,208,520

"Tax effect of iteins constituting deferred tux nssche
Dleallowances under Section 438 of the Incame Tax Act,1961 - - -
Disallowances wnder Section 40{a)in) of the lncome Tax Act1061 - -

Depreciation and Amortisation 26,725 3714 {8,250}
Busitess Loss and Fnabsorbed Depreciation 8,626,278 IWOTHETT 6,044,956
1.ess; Downward Revatuation inipact on opening doferred tax assels dug to reduclion in effeckive rate of tax (5,569,389)

Deferred tax Assct ns at 31.03.2018 A6,499.947 A%416,334 14,355,242
Less; Opening Deferred tox Assels A%.416,3838 14,335,242 -

Deferred tnx Income/(Expense} transferved to Statement of Profit & Loss Accoumt OR3,0714 ig,081,094 14,555,242

Note # Inventories

(Amountin Hs)

Marcl 3i; 203y

Project in progress
land # 1,020,032,341 1,068,613,347 LEO4031,140
Land development and other expenses *
*[includes unconsumed malerial amounting to s, 67,13,367/- {March 31, 2017 : Rs. 84,54,044/- and April -
01, 2016t 61.6B.552/-1 1,421134,549 1,185,403,285 1,318,692,799

Tatal] . 2,441,166.800 2,244.106,632 2,883,023,048

#1, The Compariy has glven its immoveable properties as and by way of extension of first mortgage as security for the Construetion Loan not exceeding Rs. 75 Crores
sanctioned by the HDFC Bank Ltd. The immoveable property ronsists of Land admeasuring 13.22 acres situated at Sec.~2, Village Sohna, District Gurgaon in the State of
Haryana together with all buildings and structures thereon. An intimation has been filed with ROC regarding the charge effecting from 03.02.2014 on 10.03.2014.

#2. The Company has given its immovenble properties as and by way of extension of first mortgage as security for the Construction Loan not exceeding Rs. 60 Crores
sanctioned by the HDFC Bank Ltd, The immoveable property consists of Land admeasuring 13.22 acres situated at Sec.-2, Village Sohna, District Gurgaon in the State of
Hatyana together with all buildings and structures thereon. An intimation has been filed with ROC regarding the charge effecting from 01.10.2014 on 30.10.2014.

#3, The Company has given the security of its immovable properties as and by way of extension of first equitable mortgage for the canstruction finance loan not exceeding
Rs. 40 Crores sabctioned by HDFC Ltd. to lts Holding Company M/s Eldeco Infrastructure and Properties Limited. The immoveable property consists of Land admeasuring
13.22 acres situated at Sec.-2, Village Sohna, District Gurgaon in the sate of Haryana together with all bildings and structures, present and future, thereon, An intimation
regarding the charge effecting from 13.10.2015 has been filed with ROC as on 10,11,2015.

#4. The Company has given its immeveable properties as and by way of extension of fist mortgage as security for the Construction Loan not exceeding Rs, 45 Crores
sanctioned by the HDFC Bank Ltd. The immoveable property consists of Land admeasuring 13.22 acres sitnated at Sec.-2, Village Sohna, District Gurgaon in the State of
Haryana together with all buildings and structures thereon. An intimation has been filed with ROC regarding the charge effecting from 28.12.2015 on 23.01.2016.

#5. The Company has glven the security of lts immovable properties as and by way of extension of first equitable mortgage for the construction finance Joan not exceeding
Rs. 60 Crores sanctioned by HDFC Lid, to its Holding Company M/s Eldeco Infiastructure and Properties Limited. The immoveahte property consists of Land admeasuring
13.22 acres situated at Sec.-2, Village Sobna, District Gurgaon in the sate of Haryana together with all biildings and structures, present and future, thereon, An intlmation
regarding the charge effecting from 11.01.2016 has been filed with ROC as on 18.01.2016.

#6. The Company has given the security of its immovalile properties and title deeds (Reg No, 4210, 4211, 4212) a3 by way of extensfon of first equitable mortgage for the
constructlon finance loan not exceeding Rs. 40 Crores sanctoned by HDFC Ltd, to its Holding Company M/s Eldeco Infrastructure and Properties Limited. The immovealile
property consists of Land admeasuring 13.22 acres situated at See.-z, Village Sohna, District Gurgaon in the sate of Haryana together with all huildings and structuzes,
present and future, thereon, An intimation regarding the charge effecting from 15.12.2017 has been filed with ROC as on 02.01.2018.

#7, The Company has given its extenslon of first charge by way of hypothecation of DSR account and all monies credited / deposited there in and all mvestmants in respect
thereof (Tn what ever form the same may be) for the Financial Facilities not exceeding Rs. 3o Crores sanctioned by the ICICI Bank Ltd, to M/s Eldeco Sohna P;
Limited. An intimation regarding the charge effecting from 20,02.2018 has been filed with ROC,

e




Note g Current Financial Asscts

Nota 9{n} Trade reccivahles

Ma RIN 8
Unsceured, considered good 32,881,140 54,546,413 -
Total] 32,581140 54,540,413 -

Notke 9(b} Cash and cash

Cosh o Fand

156,626 165,847 2432
Balances with banks -
in current secounts 16,724,288 5,104,832 5,641,088
Tatal _ 16,850,014 5270670 5:646,420
Note 9(€) Other bank buluaices
- (Amount in Rs.)
e deposit
(wnth rcmammg IﬂntllTltV]E&! than 12 montls) 38,189,500 26,248,841
1o Rs, 2,22,28,100 pledged wilh the bank upainst bank guarantees)
Inberes) decrued on fixed deposits - -
Totat] 28,180,500 26,248,841 24,4330,

Note 9(d) Other current financial assets

E

Interest acerued on fxed deposits 30 1,294,289
Advances recoverable in cash or I kind o for value to be recsived 13,279,831 11,556,217

Totul 14,521,661 12,798,499 29,047,674
Note 10 Current tax Assets (Neth (Amount in Re.)

i b1, 2016
Income tax Refundable 2,884,723 . 1,010,810 2,011,723
Totul] 2,884,733 1,010,810 2,013,723 |

Note 11 Other current assets

F i) e

52,780,515 . 120,830,773 -
Propaid exponscs 10,598 : 16,131 11,004
| Atnounl recoverublo from yovernment authorities:
- Sarvies !axfﬂmds B Servives tux 22,102,913 22,163,760 16,262,040
Totai 75,004,026 143,010,674 16,273,053 |
Note 12 Equity share cupitsl
— (Amountin Rs)

i :

6,000,000 m;:::;fe; 2017: 6,008,000 and April 01, 2016: 6,000,000) Equily Shares ol B, 10/- each 60,000,000 60,900,000 60,000,000
“Tatal 60,000,000 60,000,000 60,000,000

Issued, subscribed and fully puld-np shares ’

6,000,000 (March 81, 2017; 6,000,000 and April 01, 2016: 6,000,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 60,006,000 60,000,000 60,000,000
Terkul 60,008,000 60,000,000 6u,ouu,oloc

{a) Reconeilintion of the Equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period

o No of Shares -

SoANTE

Atthe April 1, 20I6
| Add: Lssued during the year
1.ess!- Shares boughl buck duriig the year

6,000,00

60,000,000

At the March 31, 2017
Add: Tssued during [he year .
Lessi- Shares boug,hthuak during the yepr

6,000,000

60,000,000

Atthe Murch 31, 2018

6,000,000

60,000,000

() Tenusa/ vights attached to equity shares

The Corapany has only une ¢luss of equity shares having the par value of Re.1o per share, Each holder of equity share is entifled (o one vale per share, In lhe event of Hquidatlon, (e equity shareholders are
eligible lo recelve the renaining assots of tho Company after distribution of all preferentizl amants, in proporiion (o their shareholding.

() Tretatls of aggregate mumber of shares bought back during the period of five years ure ns follows
"rhe Company has not issued any bonus shares nor has thero beon an issuo of shares for consideration other than cash in the current year and precacing five years.

(d) Details of sharcholders holding mare than 5% of the equity shares in the Company

Eldem In[rnalm(.lum & Propertics ted
5,805,004 ({Murch 1, 2017t 5,992,004, April 01, 2016! 5,990,994}, No, of Equity Shares,

100»00)6




Note 13 Other equity - other reserves

(Amount in Ra,

(i} Retained Earninga / muplus
Balanco as per last balanco sheet
Nel lmpact of Ind AS

| Add:- Profil/{Loss) for the yenar as por Stalemeant of Profil & Loss
Add;- Other Comprebensive [ncoine (net of Toxes)

Trunsfer to Genoral Resorves
Dividend & b paid

(i) Capitnd redomption reseryve
Balance as per Tust balance shesl

{ili) Bhore prentimm
Balance as per lust balance shoeot

(iv} General resorve
TBalance as per lust balance sheel
Add:- Transfer from Stalement of Profit & Loss

{75,584,801)

(30,640,780)

{32,888,125) {32,888,125)

{42,696,677), -

(106,225,591)

{75,584,801) (32,888,125)

{106,205,501)

(76,584,801) (12,888,124)

Total (106,225,501)

Note 14 Non-cnrrent Finaneisl Lisbilites

Note 1441) Long Ternn Borrowlhgs

{75:584,805) (32,888,125}

(Aot In Rs.)

Term Loan (aﬁmlled)
« [rom XCICE bank *

150,000,000

633,641,215

717055058

= from HDFC hank # £20,000,000
Unaccured Loan .
Loan [rom reluled purties
- Eldeco Jalandhar Prperties Private Limited
© (Slster Concern) 897,000,000 8g7,000,000 £00,000,000
- Fldeco Infrastructure & Propertizs 11d
anIdIug Compuny) 248,085,562 434,603,084 186,218,181
“Total 1,815,083,562 1,069,344,959 1,903,573,530

Delafls of terms of repayment for th leng-term horrowings and security provided in respect of the seenred lang-term berrowings:

Term loans from banks:

ICICI Bank

* 1, The Loan from ICICI bank is secured by fivst charge by way of equitalde mortgage on Other Property I Other Property II, Other Property III and Other Property 1V,
1.1 Other Property I owned by Eldeco Jalandbar Properties Pvt. Ltd. Mehak Realtors Private Limited, Kedarntath Buildwel} Pvt, Lid,, Shramika Infrastructure Pyt, Lid.,

Ethenic Buildwell Pyt, Ltd.)

1.2 Other Property 11 is owned by Eldeco Infrastruture & Properties Limited

1.3 Other Property TIT is owned by A.P. Projects Limited, Adhikari Propertes Timited, Chiranjiv Builders Limited, Savana Realtors Company Limited
1.4 Other Property IV is cwned by A.P. Projects Limited, Adhikari Properties Limited, Chiranfiv Builders Limited, S.M, Buildeon Limited, Savana Realtors Company Limited,
Eldeco Infrastruture & Properties Limited, Amazon Infracon Limited, Amazon Real Estate Limited

¥z, Extension of fist charge by way of equitable morigage on the Other Project Jalandhar excluding sold units specified in Annesure 1C hereto.

*3., Extension of first charge by way'nf hypothecation on the schedule receivables of Other Project and all insurance proceeds , both present and future.

*4. Extension of first charge by way of hypothecatlun on the Escrow Accotint I of the Other Project Jalandhar and Escrow Account IT of Other Project Faridabad and Escrow
Account III of Other Project Panipat all monies credited/deposited therein (in whatever form the same may be} , and all mvestment in respect thereof (in whatever form the

same may be)
*5. Extension of first charge on DSR account

*6. Post ereation of security, the borrower shall maintzin a security cover of 1.50 times and net receivable cover of 1.33 times the outstanding faciity amount in the form of
Propeities/Project during the entire tenure of the facility. In case the value of Properties/Project secured to the Lender falls below the security cover specified above, the
borrower shall create sectirity on additlonal assets in favour of the Leader in order to maintain the security and net receivable cover specified above,

*7, [rrevocable and Unconditional Corporate Guarantee of Land Owners of Other Property I, Cther Property II, Other Property 11T and Other Property IV.

*8. Personal guarantee of Mr. Pankaj Bajaj.

HDFC Bonk,

# 1, The Loan from HDFC Ltd is secured by Flrst Byuitable Mortgage of residential project land "Eldeco Sohna", admeasuring 13.22 acres, located at Village Sohna, Sector 2
of Sohma, District Gurgaon, Haryana with construction thereon, present and future.

# 2, Extension of First Equitgbie Mortgage of resldentlal project land "Eldeco Utopia", admeasuring 18.22 acres, located at Sector 93-A, Noida, with construction thereon,

present and future,

# 3. Extension of Flrst Equitgble Mortgage of "Eldeco Estate One" project land admeasuring 121,1k acres, located at Sector 4o, Main G.T. Karna} Road, Opposite Babbarpur

Mandi, Panipat, Haryana with construction thereon, present and future.

# 4. Extension of First Pari-Passu Charge on the *Eldeco Amantran” project land admeasuring 14.38 actes, located at Sector 119, Noida, Tttar Pradesh with construction

thereon, present and future.

# 5. Extension of First Equitable Mortgage of "Eldeco Estate One" project land admeasuring 77.99 acres, located at Village Bhattian, Ludhiana Jalandhar GT Road,

Ludhiana, Punjab with construction therecn, presentand future.

# 6, Extension of First Equitqble Mostgage of "Eldeco County" praject land admeasuzing 65.215 acres, located at Sector 19, G.T. Karnal Road, Sonipat, Halyana with

construction thereon, present and future,

# 7. Extension of Charge on office premises admeasuring 16230 sqft located at 201-212, 2nd Floor, Splender Forum, Jasola Vihar, New Delhi,

# B. Personal Guarantee of Mr. Pankaj Bajaj.
# 9, Corporate Guarantee of ELPL,

# 10. Any other security of higher or equivalent amount as may be acceptable to HDFC so to mamtain the said Loan-Asset-Cover at a minimum of 2,00 tips¥ihe

outstanding at al! times.
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Note 14(h) Other non current financinl liabilitics

{Amount in Rs.)
An

" 0
April o1 016

Tnterest payabla on amuunl received

Total - - - -

Nate 55 Current Finunclul Assete

Nate 1500} Trnde payabies-Current
h CAmonnt in Ra.)

Pasthoula il 01,2016

Dues o micro enterprises and sinoll entorprises

Others - 61542160 BRO7EII0 . H6424,215
Fotal 61,542,160 57,071,310 56,424,215

Disclosures under Micro, Small and Medlum Enterprises Act, 2006

The Company has not received wiy memaerandun {as required Lo be fled hy the suppliors with the volificd anthority under the Micro, Small and Medium Enlerprises Developmont Act, 2006) climing thelr
slatus us micro, small oz racdivm enterprises. Consequenlly, the information required to be fimished in terms of para &, aflee sub-pata ¥ of Part I of Schedule I Lo the Companies Acl, 2013 wilh respecet to
the amount unpald as at the year end to such enlerprises together with the juleresl pald/payable lo such parties has nol beex diselosed, .

Fuuther, n Lhe absonco af such informwation hefap available in respecL of MSME as shove, the "total ding dues of micro ises and small {ses” ns required lo be disclosed vide para 4 (b)of
Part I of Schedule THT Lo tho Companies Ast, 2013 hus been disclosed as nil on the face of the Buluce Sheet . As a consequence, \he tolal amaunt paysblo to suppliers as al the year end has been clssified
a8 “tolal outstanding dues of eredilurs other than Micro enterprises und small enterprises™ under Trade Payables in the Balunco Sheot”

Note 15(h) Other Cuyrent finaneinl llabilities

(Amount I Bs.)

B Pk : : i; 200
Current malurilies of long-term borrowings 191,088,174 - -
Interest payable on amount reesived fiomn - -

- Fldeco Infrastreture & Proportics Lid 283,162,477
[Holding Compuny} . o . 263,269,921 241,004,206
- Fideco Jalandlhar Propertics Private 1 imiled 123,030,50%
(Slster Concern) . : . 74504561 28,487,215
Sceurity Depeslts {Payable)/Retenlion Money 13,746,601 1[G | 5847045
Tatal &11,428,008 S51,216,655 295,380,45

Nake 16 Other crrrent llabilitics

(Amount n Bs.}

nitictilar : & §
Realisalion undor agreement lo sull 200,166,353 148,504,720 605,471,438
Stalutory dues 0,435,058 10,798,487 18,220,600
Advance reecived for Scrup 1,262,276 1,262,276 -
Payahle to reluted parties N - - -

Total 236,861,686 160,625,482 713,602,018
Nate 17 Short term-Provisiona .

CAmount in Rs.)
vy

s
& e, T Mareh'g1 201"
Trovision for employce benefils g - -
| Other provisions 186,740 204,677

- . Teotul 186,740 294,677




Eldeco Sohna Projects Limited

Notes to Standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

Note 18 Revenue from Operations

(Amgunt in Rs.)

Marchiz3; 201

Operating Revenue

Revenue from constracted properties 293,550,567 1,040,080,927
Other Operating Revenues _
Income from sale of scrap - 1,622,541
Total 223,550,567 1,041,703,468
Note 19 Other income _
{Amount in Rs.)

Interest on Fixed Deposﬁ

2,163,507 2,020,025
Interest Received on Delayed Payment 132 54,150
Interest received on Income tax Refund - 40,410
Miscellaneous income 37,745 131,500
Total 2,201,384 2,246,685

Note 20 Cost of sales
: (Amountin Rs.)

Jed

Opening Stock
Construction material

Completed Units

Project in progress

Add ; Expenditure during the vear
Land/Development Right _
Construction Material, Labour and other costs including Arch

.

Closing Stock

2,244,106,632 2,883,023,948
427,559,425 437,825,744
2,671,666,057 3,320,849,692

Construction Material -
Completed units ) -
Project in Progress 2,441,166,890 2,244,106,632
Total 230,499,167 1,076,743,060
Note 21 Finance Cost
(Amount in Bs.)
: March gi; 201 March 31; :
Interest cost 162,234,883 161,525,912
Subvention Charges 9,018,069 5,330,685
Loan processing fees 10,233,260 1,842,165
PBank Commision Charges on Bank Guarantee 2,492,160 2,455,838
- | Bank charges ' 5,588 1,637
‘ 183,983,960 171,156,237

Less: finance cost transferred to project cost (183,978,372) (171,154,600)
Total 5,588 1,637

% s =)




Note 22 Other expenses

(Amount in Rs.}
Forthe v
i i I 20
Advertisement & Publicity 22,485,028 15,083,476
Auditors Remuneration 125,000 50,000
Books & Periodicals 2,360 1,449
Brokerage & Commission 1,089,444 8,764,084
Business Promotion 342,625 283,710
Domestic Travelling-Staff 45,336 28,683
Electricity Charges 462,198 430,561
Filing Fees 28,495 2,869
Freight & Cartage 1,770 140,332
Insurance Expenses : 415,085 156,328
Legal & Professional Charges 259,180 172,735
Office Expense 46,141 6,209
Postage, Courier & Telegram 24,521 34,888
Printing & Stationery 14,667 24,636
Rates & Taxes 2,043,540 2,999,804
Repair & Maintenance 77,075 63,461
Site Expense 240,191 339,260
Social Welfare Expenses-CSR. 90,000 140,597
Telephone Expenses 32,473 29,389
Total 28,725,129 28,752,471

Payment to auditors’ (excluding service tax/GST) as under:
Statutory audit fee 125,000 50,000
Out of pocket expenses : - -
Note 23 Farning per equity share (Amount in Rs.)

th

31
Net profit/(Loss) attributable to equity shareholders
Net pi*oﬁt/(loss) for the year (30,640,789) (42,606,677)
Notninal value of equity share ( [1) 10 10
Weighted average number of equity shares 6,000,000 6,000,000
Earning per share

Basic (5.11)

Dilated {(5.11)




Fldeco Sohna Projects Limited
Summary of significant aceounting policies and sther explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2013

(Al amounts in O urtless otherwise stated)

24
a)

b

—

c)

fik}

25

26

27 Previous year figures have been regrouped/reclassified, wherever necessary

Related Parly Transactions
Holding Company
Eldeco Infrastruclure & Properties Limiled {K1PL)

Fellew Subsidaries

AP Projeets Fimited

AP Uity Services Limited

Adhikari Inirastructure and Builders Limited
Adhikari Properties Limited

Amazon Infra Realtors Limited

Amazon Infracon Limited ’
Amazon Real Estate Limited

Eldeco Jalandhar Propertics Private Limited
Apollo Infracon Limited

Chiranjiv Builders Limited

fldeco County Limited

Eldeco Greens Limited

Eldeco Hospilality Limited

Rldeco SIDCUL Industrial Park Limited
Eideca Townships and Housing Limited
Lithenic Projoets Private Limiled
Ethenic Real Estate Private Limiled
Green Park Buildwell Limited

Green Park Infracon Limited

Green Park Infrasiructure Limiled

Hi - Pride Infracon Limited

Maksad Estaie & Hardware Limiled
Maksad Propertics Limited

Mansarover Realiors Limited

Pigeon Infrasiructure Timited

Key Management Personnel
a)  Mr, Naveen Kashyap

b) M. Sanjay Kumar Singh
¢)  Parag Arving Gupta

d)  Anil Tewari

d) Prabhal Kumar

Pipeon Properties Limiled
$M Buildcon Limiled
Savana Builders Company Limited

Savana lnfrastructure & Properties Limited

Savana Realtors Company Limited

Shri Ajitnath Buildeon Limited
Swabhiman Buildtech Limited

Besl View Infracon Limited

Welcome Infra Developers Private Limited
Popular Infratech Private Limited

Mars Buildtech Private Limited

‘Weleone Infrabuild Private Limited
Ability Construetion Private Limited
Mchak Realtors Private Limited
Kedarnath Buitdwell Private Limited
Shramika Infrastructire Private Limited
Ethenic Realtors Private Limited

Ethenie Buildwell Private Limited

Turbo Real Bstate And Promoters Pvt Lid
Wondrous Buildmart Private Limited
Santur Builders Private Limited

JITT ESIPL CETP {Sitarganj) Limiled

Direelor
Direelor
Direclor
Independent
Director
Independent
Director

The following transactions were carried out with related parties in the ordinary course of business and their respective outstanding balances:

Transactions during the year:

Eldeco Infrastriucture & Properties Limited (ETPL)

i) Repayment of Loan

ii) Rejmbursement of expenses
{ii) Interest on Loan

) Management fee

Eldeco Jalandhar Properties Private Limited (EJPTL)

i) Repayment of Loan

ii) Reimbursement of expenses
i} Interest on Loan

iv) Management fee

Fldeco Infrastricture & Properties Limited (EIPL)

iy Borrowings
ii) Other financial liabiliics
i) Seeurity deposits

Eldeeo Jalandbar Properties Private Limited (EJPPL)

i) Borrowings
ii} Other financial liabilities
iii) Securily deposits

Transacton during the year

Total

3t March 2018 21 March 2017 31 March 2018 31 March 2017
330,000,000 72,432,771 330,000,000 77,432,771
22,102,840 24,742,016 22,102,842 24,742,516
13,106,032 10,963,998 13,106,032 10,963,998
53,820,000 51,228,164 53,820,000 51,228,164
Outstanding Balances Total
31 March 2018 31 March 2017 31 March 2018 21 March 2017y

248,083,562 438,603,084
326,671,685 294,785,704

897,000,000 897,000,000
123,030,561

74,592,561

248,083,562 438,603,084

326,671,689 204,785,704
807,000,000 897,000,000
123,030,561 74,692,561

The cost of land, external development charges and internal development charges are recognized in the financial statements only to the extent of payments
made. Accordingly, the financial statements do not inelude liabilities amounting to Rs.19.07 Crore {previous year Rs.9.51 Crore) excluding penal interest,
which would he acevunted upon final settlement of dues, The Management of the Company is in the process of negotiating the dues with the appropriate

authority.

Vigures have heen rounded off to nearest rupee and since this rounding off is generated by the computer, there might be apparent differences in some totals

in final accounts print out which Is to be ignored
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Eldeco Sohna Projects Limited

Note-29
First time adopton of Ind AS
Transition to Ind AS

These are the company's first financial statements prepared in accordance with Ind AS.

The aceounting policies set out in Note 4 have been applied in preparing the financial statemeats for the year ended 31 March 2018, the comparative information
presented in these financial statements for the year ended 33 March 2017 and in the preparation of an opening Ind AS Statement of Financial Position at t April 2016
(the company's date of transition), In preparing its opening Ind AS Statement of Financial Positicn, the company has adjusted the amounts reported previcusly in
financial statements prepared in accordance with the accounting standards notified under Companies (Acecounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended}) and other
relevant provisions of the Act (previous GAAP or Indian GAAP}. An explanation of how the transition from previcus GAAF to Ind AS has affected the company’s
financial position, financial performance and cash flows is set out in the following tables and notes.

Reconciliations between previous GAAP and Ind AS

Note 29,1

Reconciliation of the assets and liabilities presented in the balance sheet prepared as per Previous GAAP and as per Ind AS as at date of transition {1 April 2016)

Effect of Ind AS adoption on the Balance Sheet as at April o1

{Amount in Rs.)

Assets
Nen-current assets
(a) Property, plant, and equipment 5 040,846 940,846
(b) Financial assets 6
(i) Loans 6(a) 564,250 564,250
(i) Other finaneial assets 6(b) 100,008 100,000
(c) Deferred tax Asset (Net) 7 14,335,242 14,335,242
(d) Other non-current assets - -
' 15,940,338 15,940,338
Cwirent assets:
(a) Inventories 8 2,883,023,948 2,883,023,948
(b} Financial assets 9
{i) Tradereceivables 9(a) - -
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents o(b) 5,045,420 5,645,420
(iii) Bank balances other thar (iii) above g{c) 24,439,259 24,439,259
(iv) Loans - -
(v) Other financial aseeis 9(d) 29,027,074 20,027,974
(e} Current tax assets (net) 10 2,011,723 2,011,723
(d) Other current agsets 1 16,273,053 16,273,053 |
2,060,422,2%7 2,060,422,277
'Total Assets 2,976,362,615 2,976,362,615
Equity and liabilities
Equity
(a) Equitiy share capital 12 60,000,000 60,008,000
{b) Other Equity 13 (32,888,125) (32,888,125}
Total Equity 27,151,875 27,111,875
Non-Current linbilities:
(a) Finaneial liahilities i4
(i) Borrowings 14{a) 1,903,273,239 1,903,273,239
(i) Other Financial Liabilities 14{B) - -
(b) Provisions - -
(¢) Other non-current liabilities - -
1,003,273,239 1,903,273,230
Current liahilities:
(a) Financial liabilities 15
(i) Borrowings - -
(ii) Trade payables 15(a) 56,424,215 56,424,215
(iif) Other financial liabilities {other than those specified in 15(b)
{c) below, tobe specified) 275,336,454 275,336,454
{(b) Other current liabilities 16 713,692,038 13,692,038
(c) Provisions ' 17 524,794 524,794
{d} Current tax liabilities (N&t) - -
1,045,977,501 1,045,977,501
Total Liabilities 2,949,250,740 2,949,250,740
Total Equity and Liabilities 2,9%6,362,615

*The previotts GAAP figures have been reclassified to conform to Ind AS presentation requirements for the purpose of this note.
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Note 29,2

Reconciliation of the assets and labilities presented in the balance sheet prepared as per Previons GAAP and as per Ind AS as at date of transition (31 March 2017)

Effect of Ind AS adoption on the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017

Assets
Non-eurrent assets

(Amount in Rs.)

(a) Property, plant, and equipment 5 772,884 772,884
(b) Fizancial assets 6 .
{i) Loans 6(2) 564,250 564,250
{ii) Other financial assets 4(b) 129,606 129,606
(e) Deferred tax Asset (Net) 7 33,416,333 53,416,333
(d) Other non-current assets - .
34,883,073 34,883,073
Current assets:
(a) Inventories 8 2,244,106,632 2,244,106,632
(b) Financial assets g
(i) Trade receivables . 9(a) 54,546,413 54,546,413
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 9(h) " 5,270,679 5,270,679
(iii) Bank balances other than (jii) above ale) 26,248,841 26,248,841
(iv) Loans. . - -
(v} Other financial assets 9(d) 12,790,499 12,760,499
(c) Current tax assets (net) 10 1,910,810 1,010,810
(d) Other curvent assets 11 143,010,674 143,010,674
) . 2,487,884,548 2,487,884,548
Total Assets 2,522 767 621 2,522.767,621
Equity and liabilities
Bquity
(2) Equity share capital 12 60,008,000 60,000,000
() Other Equity 13 (75,584,802) (75.584,802)
Total Equity (15.584.802) (13,584,802)
Non-Current labilities:
(a) Financial liabilities 14
(1) Borrowings ’ 14(a) 1,969,144,299 1,969,144,299
(ii) Other Financial Liabilities 14(b) - -
(b) Provisions ) - -
{d) Other non-current lisbilities - -
1,069,144,299 1,969,144,269
Current linbilities:
(a) Financial liabilities 15
(@) Borrowings - -
(3i) Trade payables - 15(2) . 7074310 57,071,310
(iif) Other financial liabilities (other than those specified in )
(c) below, to be specified) 15 351,216,655 351,216,655
(b) Other current liabilitles 16 160,625,482 160,625,482
(c) Provisions 17 294,677 294,677
(d) Current tax Habilities (Net) - -
. 560,208,124 569,208,124
Total Liabilities 2,538,352,423 2,538,352.423
| Total Equity and Liabilities 2,522,767,621 _;;;Ez,efﬁ-,r,ﬁzx
*The previous GAAP figures have heen reclassified to conform to Ind AS presentation requirements for the purpose of this note. pZ Q“’?‘ e
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Note 29.3

Effect of Ind AS aidoption on the statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2zo17.

Year ended March 31, 2017
{Latest period presented under

evious GAAP)

Revenue from operations
Other Income
Total Revenue

Expenses
Cost of Sales
Finance costs
Depreciation & Amortization expense
Other expenses
Total Expenses

Profit/(Loss) before exceptional items & tax
Exceptional items

Profit/{Loss) before tax

Tax Expense:

(1) Cuxrent tax

(2) Deferred tax

Net tax expense

Profit/(Loss) for the Year

Other Comprehensive Income

Ttems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Re-measurenient gains/(losses) on defined benefit plans (net
off tax)
Net gain on FVTOCI of equity securities

Total Comprehensive Income for the Year

20
21

22

1,041,703,468
2,246,685

- 1,041,703,468
- 2,246,685

1,043,950,153

- 1,043,950,153 |

1:076,743,060 - 1,076,743,060
1,637 - 1,637

230,753 - 230,753
28,752,471 - 28,752,471

1,105,72%7,921 - 1,103,727,921
(61,777,768) - (61,777,768)
(61,777,768) - (61,777,768}
{19,081,091) {19,081,091)
(19,081,091) - (19,081,091)
l(42,696,677) - (42,696,677)
(42,696,677) - (42,606,677)

*The previous GAAP figures have been reclassified to conform to Ind AS presentation requirements for the purpose of this note.

Note 29,4

TReconciliation of total equity as at 31 March 2017 and 1 April 2016

T-Aprila

'Total equity (shareholder's funds} as per previous GAAP (15,584,801} 27,111,875
Adjustments: - -
[Total equity as per Ind AS (15.584.801) 27,111,875

Note 29.5
Reconci

ciliation of total comprehensive income for the year ended 31 March 2017

As per previous GAAP for March 2017
Total adjustments

(42,696,677)

Total profit/(loss) for the year

(42,696,677}

Other comprehensive income

As per Ind AS for March 2017

{42,696,677)

Note 29.6

Reconciliation of the cash flow presented in the statement of cash flow prepared as per Indian GAAP and as per Ind AS as at 31 March 2017 is as

follows:

Raj&h\ Gupta, FCA

Partner.
Membership No. 091660

For RAA & Co. =
Chartered Accountants ‘2%" /
Firm Registration No, 022091N. w;&o e

Place: Delhi
Date; August 16, 2018

Bax tr nd AS

MWet eash used in operating activities (A) (26,189,003) - (26,180,003}

Net cash used in investing activities (B) {128,300) - {128,300)

Net cash nsed in financing activities (C) 37,928,437 - 37,928,4371 -
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 11,610,254 - 11,6145,2; 34
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 April 2016 5,270,679 - 5,279% §
Cagh and cash dguivalents at 31 March 2017 16,880,914 -

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

e - (\\

Parag Arvind Gupta
(Director)
DIN: 05179313

SnnjayW

(Direcctor)
DIN:; 03355806




